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A summary of the audited results of the Qianlong Technology International Holdings
Limited (the “Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended
31 December 2012 together with the comparative figures for the corresponding period

in 2011 and of the assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31 December 2012 and 201 | is

set out as follows:

Financial Summary
MBERE

REMBRERERARAR(ARE]) RE
MBLAR(REIAEEDBEE-_T—=
TZA=ZT-RLEFEZEERRERE
BER_T-—FRBZLRAT  URAE
-

-

BER—_Z2——F+-_A=+—RHER=-Z
——F+-A=t+-—HZEERBEBUT :

GROUP RESULTS KEBEE
2012 2011
—EB-CF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T R ARBTT
Turnover EEL 105,747 116,730
Profit before income tax B 5 AT 2 F 8,186 22,134
Income tax P Mt (3.421) (1,164)
Profit for the year REF AT 4,765 20970
Eamings per share - Basic and diluted (RMB) FRBF—EXREFTARE) 0.0189 00830
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Financial Summary

MBEE

GROUP ASSETS AND LIABILITIES rEEEERAE
2012 2011
—E-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREBTR ARBTIT
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment mE - BB KRE 26,874 30454
Investment properties REME 15,594 16,397
Prepaid lease payments RS 38,328 39,697
Total non-current assets FRBEEMAE 80,796 86,548
Current assets REBEE
Inventories " 36 79
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E MUK 10,502 7907
Deposits and prepayments e RERNK 4871 4,540
Investments held for trading RIEXHRE 5,000 8,000
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEY 130,061 130,891
Total current assets REBEEHAE 150,470 51,417
Total assets EEHAE 231,266 237,965
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables B 5 RE MK 16,783 14,630
Deferred revenue EIEMA 42,634 49,340
Tax payable FESRITE 2,671 547
Total current liabilities REAEAE 62,088 64517
Net current assets REBEEFE 88,382 86,900
Total assets less current liabilities EEABRRBEE 169,178 173,448
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Financial Summary

ERE
GROUP ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Contd) rEBEERERE(E)
2012 201 |
—EB-CF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TR AREFIT
Non-current liabilities FRBERE
Deferred revenue EEWA 9413 8,256
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIBEEE 1,313 1,268
Total non-current liabilities FRBEEHEE 10,726 9,524
Total liabilities BEAE 72,814 74,041
NET ASSETS EEFE 158,452 163,924
Equity attributable to owners of the Company FAREEARMGER
Share capital AR 26,128 26,128
Reserves ] 132,324 137,796
TOTAL EQUITY R 158,452 163,924
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Chairman’s Statement
EEHmE

The board (the “Board") of directors of the Company (the "Directors”) is pleased to
present the annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31

December 2012 to our shareholders and investors.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
For the year ended 3| December 2012, the Group reported a turnover of
RMB 105,747,000, representing a decline of 9.41% as compared with RMBI 16,730,000 for

the same period of the previous year.

The Group recorded a net profit of RMB4,765,000 for the year ended 31 December
2012, representing a decrease of 77.28% as compared with RMB 20,970,000 for the same

period of the previous year.

The basic and diluted earnings per share was RMB1.89 cents (201 I: RMB 8.30 cents).

BUSINESS SUMMARY AND PROSPECTS

In 2012, the China A-share market experienced a spiral of decline in price and volume,
investment firms' profits dropped, investors suffered significant losses and as a result the
active stock accounts hit a record low. In this situation the weak demand brings severe
ordeal to the securities information product industry. In response to the ordeal and
challenges, the Group expanded investment in research and development, explored and
discovered new opportunities through innovation. The Group also further enhanced its
series of existing products and followed a precise marketing strategy so that the Group's
business was able to maintain a healthy development despite the harsh conditions of the

A-share market,

n Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERERD A

ARAER(EENE(EEE )MAR
BREREEERALAREMBLRBE
“E-CH+A=t-RUMBFEZE
i

B E
BE—FT——Ff+-_RF=+—HLFE &K
SEGGEEBARK 1057470007 - W E
FRMEFEEBARS 1167300007 © T
P& 9.41% °

R-Z——F+_A=1+—HLEE K&
BHEAFERMARE 47650007 R E
FER G RMAKE209700007T * Lt
LEREATFE77.28% °

BREAREERIAARK 189D (ZF
——&F: AR#830%) o

EEBERES
WREEHRARTHRKIK - KX E
Z - FEERTRE  RRAUBEEE - A
FURH - ERRERFPEEIFE - HERH
FET  BROEBHRBEEFENERT
EERTRENESR - MEZHRAKE - K
EERSHRARE  NMAERWENE &
E—SREERBRNERLE  BBAIFS
BEMBEMRER  RNRREBRETHENR
B FRESEEBE202FAFIKEE
HIEBRBHARKBRRT - BERIZT TR
FRHIZE



BUSINESS SUMMARY AND PROSPECTS (Conta)

In the enterprise users’ market, brokerage firms faced fierce competition in business
innovation. There was an urgent need for an efficient platform to provide personalised
and high value-added advisory and investment consulting services to a variety of
customers. The Group astutely spotted this trend and in 201 | it began to develop a
prototype platform for this market. In 2012, the development process of the platform was
greatly accelerated. At present, the platform includes the Intermnal Message subsystem, the
Customer Transaction Analysis subsystem, the Customer Management subsystem and the
Product Center subsystem, which can support securities firms to carry out a full range of
quality services and more precise marketing activities. The “Internal Message subsystem”
enables securities firms to build a direct communication channel between investors and
advisors by a single platform instead of communicating through a third party software. This
not only greatly reduces costs but also facilitates investors to obtain real-time access to
advice and opinions from professional investment consultants. The “Customer Transaction
Analysis subsystem™ assists brokerage firms to better understand the needs of the clients
so as to offer a more personalised service. With continuous improvement and promotion
of the platform, a win-win-win business model which benefits the Group, brokerage firms

and end-investors, is gradually formed.

Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

EBBERAIRE)
ERERPTIS - FEERBEIFNRIM
mh o 2EEAEXNTFaRARETFR
HEM({  SEENHANRERSE - K
SEREBUER T EEBY - WRHE20115F
EHRELFELAET AN  20125F
Wﬁﬁ%%TLﬂ?Amﬁﬁ - HIER
BRVKTEEABEETER P
TTF’j YT FRS BEERFES  Em®
LDFEBREANEL TS AIXKFEES
fAREBERBIBETHES - HRIA
BHERFRAS IR SEAIAREE=TE8

MEBREE— T8 LEREYREE RS
AEERBREE  TERKBERAE

BATRTREERTARENEXRER
FiRENEERERSENERARERR
[BPIAMN T RS A EB S AR R EN
TEAMBPHOFR - KM AEPEHIEE
LM TRRT - EEH TN T H <= %D?E
B ERAETERNZHEELLED
e RRREEZ TR a‘%ﬁ’]ﬁ%%‘éi

Annual Report 2012 ZR-CEEFR n



Chairman’s Statement
EEHmE

BUSINESS SUMMARY AND PROSPECTS (Cont )

In addition to developing new products and business, the Group continues to invest
in the development and improvement of existing and well-established traditional
products. Among them, development of commission system, which is the core of the
brokerage platform, has made considerable progress through market promotion. In close
coordination with Shenyin Wanguo, Guotai Jun'an, Anxin, Huatai, Western Securities,
China Investment Securities and other key firms, the Group has strived to introduce more
personalised products to meet the needs of brokerage firms timely through analysis of the
brokerages” development strategy, new products and businesses. The latest achievements
include: expanding the customisation of the market transaction platform with new
customers such as Daton and Datong Securities, the integration and customisation
of market transaction consignment system for Hong Kong securities houses such as
CCB International, Chief Securities, Guoco Capital and Cinda International and further
establishing the position of our brand Qianlong in Hong Kong's stock software market.
To adapt to changes in market regulations, the Group continues to provide customers
on a timely basis with prudent and reliable products, including delisting, monetary fund,
margin financing, refinancing, cash financing, pledge repurchase and other new transaction

businesses.
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BUSINESS SUMMARY AND PROSPECTS (Conta)

With respect to the individual investor's product market, the Group is dynamically
optimising the product structure and service platforms. In the first half of the year, the
Group rolled out the 2012 version upgrade, preferred shares replication through cloud
computing, a new version of Xi Wei Mi Ma, a new video center and a new roadshow
center, enabling Qianlong's customers to get better services and product-user experience,
thereby improving users' loyalty. Noteworthily, the Group launched a new professional
analysis terminal, Qianlong Golden Eye (Panoramic Edition), in the third quarter, which
through data mining algorithm, of which the Group owns independent intellectual property
right, provides the Stock Exchange's real-time market data for the first time in the industry.
Some of the new features, such as 500 real-time transaction listing and large investors
transaction analysis, are popular to individual customers. During the one month online
release period, more than 100,000 professional users lined up to experience the product
and provided positive feedback. The launch of Qianlong Golden Eye (Panoramic Edition)
is considered a breakthrough in the stock software market — a specialised decision-making
tool for trading. With continuing research, development and upgrade, Qianlong’s position

will further improve and stabilise in the stock software market for individual investors.

Software for Hong Kong Stocks, as another key point of the individual investor's product
market, also has new development. With the development of new analysis products and
content services such as the Hong Kong stocks FI0 and Da Hang Zhi Tong Che which
meet the demands of the professional Hong Kong stocks investors, the misunderstanding
of some customers for Qianlong Gang Gu Tong that it is only a stock analysis software
has been rectified and the product becomes a trusted comprehensive investment analysis

tool for active Hong Kong stocks investors.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
EEHmE

BUSINESS SUMMARY AND PROSPECTS (Cont )

The Group is vigorously promoting to potential new customers while the customer
service system is further enhanced at the same time. The Group has also standardised the
service team, work flow, service content, etc. to provide a better quality experience to
users of Qianlong products, greatly increasing users’ loyalty and improving order renewal
rate. For these reasons, the Group was able to maintain its heafthy market position during

the stock market downturn in 2012,

PROSPECTS

The Board would like to express heartfelt gratitude to the staff of the Group for their
tremendous efforts as well as to all business partners and shareholders of the Company
(the “Shareholders™) for their kind support to the Group. The Board would like to express

their appreciation to all members of the Board for their contributions.

Liao Chao-Ping

Chairman

28 March 2013, Shanghai, the PRC
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2012, China's A-share market remained in the doldrums, with both the Shanghai and
Shenzhen stock index hitting a record low for the last three years and the number of
account holders of the A-share market was at a six-year low. At the end of 2012, the
A-share market trading accounts totalled 55,144,900, representing a loss of 1,796,900
accounts from the beginning of the year. A-share trading accounts with long positions
comprised of 39.98% of the overall A-share accounts, while the proportion of accounts
with no positions reached 60%, resulting in a significant reduction of securities software

users.

With the market downturn, securities companies have cut operating costs, reducing
number of business offices as well as monitoring closely the scale of new business
developments. Consequently, the sale of the Group's floor trading software was adversely

affected and the revenue declined year-on-year.

Our competitors have increased capital investment, introducing and developing new
products; such fierce competition in the securities software industry resulted in a loss
of the Group’s market share. The Group has also expanded research and development
of new products to further broaden the new business channels and enhance our own
competitiveness. However, as some new products are still under development while
others under market promotion therefore it will take some time to generate income from

these new products.

For the year ended 3| December 2012, the Group reported a turnover of
RMB 105,747,000, representing a decline of 9.41% as compared with the same period of
last year. The Group's sales revenue mainly included RMB36,750,000 from sale of basic
securities analysis products (Online Edition and LINUX platform version), representing
a decrease of 13.47% as compared with RMB42,470,000 for the same period of last
year; RMB17,813,000 from products sold to individual A-share investors, representing a
decrease of 13.40% as compared with RMB20,570,000 for the same period of last year;
RMBI14,662,000 from sale of products relating to Hong Kong stock market, representing
a decline of 19.80% as compared with RMB18,282,000 for the same period of last
year; RMB20,759,000 from sale of LEVEL 2 products relating to the securities market,
representing a decrease of 2.61% as compared with RMB21,315,000 for the same period
of last year; and RMB6,084,000 from sale of the futures products, representing a decrease
of 17.75% as compared with RMB7,397,000 for the same period of last year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEFNBR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW (Contd)

The Group recorded a net profit for the year of RMB4,765,000 for the year ended 31
December 2012, representing a decrease of 77.28% as compared with RMB20,970,000
for the same period of last year. The decrease in profit is due to the decline in turnover

and increase in costs as a result of the domestic inflation.

MAJOR INVESTMENT

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary,
Shanghai Qianlong Advanced Technology Company Limited (“Qianlong Advanced”),
leased its investment properties located at Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC") at the current market value, earning a rental income of RMBI,629,000 for the

year.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Qianlong Advanced,
held an unlisted fund of RMB5,000,000 with the term of 89 days which was matured on
|7 February 2013.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

For the year ended 31 December 2012, administrative expenses increased from
RMB41,171,000 in 2011 to RMB43,924,000 in 2012, representing an increase of 6.69%.
The costs increased significantly due to the inflation, increase in the costs of research and

development as well as staff remuneration.

WORKING CAPITAL AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
The Group continued to maintain a stable financial and capital flows in 2012. The Group's

funds mainly come from the cash generated from its business activities.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's cash and cash equivalents was RMBI130,06 1,000
(2011: RMB130,891,000), representing a decrease of RMB830,000 as a result of
the declaration of interim dividend with a sum of HK$12,630,000 (equivalent to
RMB10,229,000).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

DEPLOYMENT OF HUMAN RESOURSES

The total number of staff of the Group as at 31 December 2012 was 404 as compared
with 412 at 31 December 201 |, representing a decrease of 8 people. The Group offers
a remuneration package by reference to prevailing market conditions and performance,
qualifications and experience of individual employees. Other benefits for employees
include a retirement benefit, a provident fund and a medical plan. In 2012, the total costs
for staff (including salary, bonus and other welfare) is approximately RMB52,476,000 (201 I:
RMB44,922,000), representing an increase of |6.82%.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2012 and
31 December 201 1.

GEARING RATIO

Since its establishment, the Group has neither made any loan arrangements with nor
obtained any credit facilities from any financial institutions. Therefore, the gearing ratio of
the Group, which is net borrowings over Shareholders' funds, has remained zero. At the

same time, the Group's assets have never been subject to any securities or mortgages.

EXPOSURE ON EXCHANGE RATE FLUCTUATION

The income and expenditure of the Group are predominately denominated in RMB
and only an insignificant amount is denominated in Hong Kong dollars. Therefore the
Group considered the exchange rate fluctuation exposure is small and thus no financial

instruments have been used for hedging purposes.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES OF THE
COMPANY
During the year ended 3| December 2012, neither the Company nor any of its

subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities.
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Profiles of the Group
REBEN

MAJOR SUBSIDIARIES

Shanghai Qianlong Advanced Technology Company Limited

Qianlong Advanced was established in September 1994 and wholly-owned by the
Company, Qianlong Advanced is a high-tech enterprise, advanced technology enterprise
and software enterprise recognised in the PRC. The company is engaged in the
development, production and distribution of financial information technology products and

owns the famous brand “Qianlong”.

Shanghai Qianlong Network Technology Company Limited

Shanghai Qianlong Network Technology Company Limited (“Qianlong Network) was
established in February 2007 and wholly-owned by the Company. The company is a
high-tech enterprise and software enterprise recognised in the PRC. The company focuses
on providing real-time investment analysis products for millions of end investors covering
Shanghai, Shenzhen and Hong Kong stock, finance futures and futures market. Cooperating
with Qianlong Advanced, the company becomes the leading company of the individual
and enterprise information products on the securities industry in China with the series of

Qianlong products.

Shanghai Xin Long Information Technology Company Limited

Shanghai Xin Long Information Technology Company Limited was established in March
2006 and wholly-owned by the Company. The company focuses on the development of
information products including finance data base, high frequency financial data, financial
information service platform and provide the first class financial information service to
banks, listed companies, customers, domestic and international organization and investors.
Cooperating with Qianlong Advanced, the company becomes the leading company of the
individual and enterprise information products on the securities industry in China with the

series of Qianlong products.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Liao Chao-Ping, aged 69, is the chairman of the Group (the “Chairman”) and
responsible for the Group's overall direction and the relationship development of
potential business opportunities. He is a director of Union Constriction Company Limited
(a company incorporated in Taiwan). Mr. Liao joined the Group in October 2004 and was
appointed the Chairman in January 2005. Mr. Liao has also been appointed the chairman

of the nomination committee of the Group on 23 March 2012.

Mr. Fan Ping-Yi, aged 54, is the vice-chairman and one of the founders of the Group. He
is responsible for the Group's overall strategic planning and its implementation. Before
joining the Group since 1999, Mr. Fan held senior management positions in various

software houses in Taiwan.

Mr. Yang Ching Shou, aged 54, is the chief executive officer of the Group (“CEQ")
and president of Qianlong Advanced. He is one of the founders of the Group. He is
responsible for the Group's overall strategic planning and its implementation. Before joining
the Group since 1999, Mr. Yang held senior management positions in various computer
software companies in Taiwan. Mr. Yang holds a Bachelor degree of Management from

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan.

Mr. Chen Ming-Chuan, aged 48, has engaged in the information technology industry over
28 years with intensive experience in development of securities analysis software. He

joined the Group in 1999.

Mr. Yu Shih-Pi, aged 50, held senior management positions in various computer companies

before joining the Group since 1999.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

EERSREEAERERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Miss Liao Angela Min-Yin, aged 41, is a certified public accountant licensed in the
state of California, U.S.A. She joined the Group in May 2010. She holds a Bachelor
degree of Business Administration from the University of Michigan US.A. and a Master
degree of Business Taxation from the University of Southern California, U.S.A. She
is currently a consultant with private firms and was previously a tax manager with
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP in the city of Los Angeles, US.A. Miss Liao is the daughter
of the Group’s Chairman Mr. Liao Chao Ping.

Mr. Chen Shen-Tien, aged 55, is responsible for the Group's overall strategic planning and
the relationship development of potential business opportunities. Mr. Chen has more than
|5 years of experience in information technology industry. Mr. Chen joined the Group in

1999 and resigned as an executive Director on 9 November 2012.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy, aged 64, has over 4| years of banking experience in Canada
and Asia Pacific region. Ms. Chiu was the senior vice-president of the Republic National
Bank of New York and was responsible for the management and investment of third party
clients funds. She joined the Group in 1999. Ms. Chiu is the chairman of the Group's audit
committee and remuneration committee and a member of the nomination committee of

the Group.

Mr. Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven, aged 56, is a certified public accountant and an attomney-at-
Law in the State of California, U.S.A. He has been advising multinational clients about
doing business in the PRC for over |7 years. He has extensive experience in mergers and
acquisitions, market entry and development, investment structure, financing alternative,
tax regulatory planning and compliance. He joined the Group in August 2010. Mr. Hsieh
is a member of the Group's audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination

committee.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Mr. Tsai Jeng-Yang, aged 55. He holds a Doctorate degree of Science in Polymer Science
from the Department of Materials Science and Engineering of Massachusetts Institute
of Technology in the United States of America in 1988. He has been an associate
professor (adjunct) in the Energy Engineering and Management Department of School
of Software and Microelectronics of Peking University in the PRC since 2012. Mr. Tsai
is a certified financial investment analyst in the PRC and a certified valuation analyst
and patent application attorney in Taiwan. He is currently the chairman and partner of
Standard Credit Capital Management Co., Marshall. He is also the Supreme Advisor of
the Legislative Yuan of Taiwan, the honourable chairman of the Small- and Medium-
Sized Enterprises Foundation of Taipei and the honourable chairman of the Information
Management Association of Taiwan. Mr. Tsai joined the Group and was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 21 June 2012 and is a member of the Group's

audit committee.

Mr. Chang Long-Teng, aged 53, has extensive experience in management and
administration. He does not hold any directorship in other public listed companies. Mr.
Chang was a member of the Group's audit committee and remuneration committee.
Mr. Chang joined the Group on 28 October 2004 and resigned as the independent non-
executive Director and member of audit committee and remuneration committee of the

Company with effect on 24 March 2012.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Du Hao, aged 44, is the vice president of Qianlong Advanced. He holds a Master
degree of Science of Electronic Engineering from Fudan University. He joined the Group
in 1993 and worked his way up from R&D manager, vice general manager and general
manager and has over |9 years of product research and development experience for

financial software.

Mr. Gao Feng, aged 49, is the vice general manager of Qianlong Advanced. He holds a
Master degree of Business Administration from Fudan University and has more than 20
years of experience in finance securities industry. He is responsible for the daily operation
of Qianlong Advanced, to lead product renovation, strengthen the market research,

position and propaganda since he joined the company in 2010.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

EERSREEAERERE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Conta)

Mr. Song Li Qun, aged 45, is the general manager of Qianlong Network. He holds a
Bachelor degree of Radio Message from Shanghai University. Since joining the company
in 1994, he has been the R&D manager, market director, vice general manager and
general manager. He has many years of experience in development and management of
financial software products. He is responsible for the daily operation of Qianlong Network
to develop investment analysis software meeting different investors' requirements and

provide varied consultation service to guide the usage of software.

Mr. Chen Gangliang, aged 40, is the general manager of Shanghai Xin Long Information
Technology Company Limited. He holds a Bachelor degree of Computer Science in
Shanghai University. Since joining the company in 1996, he was technical support manager,
vice general manager and general manager and has many years of experience in technical
service of financial software products and team management. He is responsible for the
daily operations of Shanghai Xinlong Information Technology Company Limited collecting
and arranging various financial data, developing financial data related products, exploring
market, distribute data and related products. At the same time, he is also responsible for
providing development and service of information data products to all products line of the

Group.

Mr. Lu Ming Yuan, aged 37, is the vice general manager of Qianlong Advanced. He holds
a Bachelor degree of Computer Science from Gui Zhou University. Since joining the
company in 2001, he was R&D manager, technical director and vice general manager.
He has many years of experience in development of finance software products. He is
responsible for all planning product development, research and management of technical
support team to plan the company's technology development direction, solving various
problems during the development process and achieving the company's technical

renovation target.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Ip Pui Sum, aged 53, is the company secretary of the Group (the “Company
Secretary”). He joined the Group on | December 201 1. Mr. Ip is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Society of Chinese Accountants &
Auditors, the Chartered Institute of Management Accountants, the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and an ordinary member of Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Ip has over 26 years of experience in accounting and company

secretarial practices and is also a certified public accountant (practising) in Hong Kong.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. Fan Ping-Yi, aged 54, is the vice-chairman and executive Director of the Group. He
is one of the founders of the Group. He is responsible for the Group's overall strategic
planning and implementation. Mr. Fan held senior management positions in various
software houses in Taiwan before joining the Group and has over 28 years of experience
in the information technology industry. Being the compliance officer, Mr. Fan advises and
assists the Board in implementing procedures to ensure that the Group complies with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange™) (the “Listing Rules™) and other relevant laws and regulations applicable
to the Company and responding promptly and efficiently to all enquiries directed at him
by the Stock Exchange.
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Corporate Governance Report
”rﬁw¢5¢.

INTRODUCTION

The Board considers that good corporate governance of the Company is central to
safeguarding the interests of the Shareholders and enhancing the performance of the
Company. The Board is committed to maintaining and ensuring high standards of
corporate governance. The Board will continuously review and improve the corporate
governance practices and standards of the Company to ensure that business activities and

decision making processes are regulated in a proper and prudent manner.

The Company has adopted the code provisions (“Code Provisions™) set out in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules issued by the Stock Exchange during the year ended 31 December

2012 (“the year under review").

The Stock Exchange has made some amendments to the relevant codes, practices and

declaration of the Listing Rules.

The Board reviews the corporate governance practice of the Company for at least once
every year to ensure that the Company has complied with the Code Provisions and
the applicable revised Code Provisions (the “Revised Code Provision”), along with the
appropriate changes. During the year under review, the Company has complied with
the Code Provision and the Revised Code Provision. The following sections report the
Company's application of the Code Provisions and the Revised Code Provisions in the

year under review, including any deviation.
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Corporate Governance Report

INTRODUCTION (Conta)

Due to the resignation of Mr. Chang Long-Teng, during the period from 24 March 2012
to 20 June 2012 , the Board comprised only two independent non-executives Directors,
therefore deviating from Rule 3.10(1) of Listing Rules. The Board has taken immediate
remedial measures and the new independent non-executive Director was appointed on
21 June 2012.

Apart from the aforesaid matters, the Company has complied with Rule 3.10(1) and (2)
and Rule 3.10A of Listing Rules during the year under review. Rule 3.10(1) requires the
Board of the listed issuers consists of at least three independent non-executive Directors
while Rule 3.10(2) prescribes that at least one of the independent non-executive
Directors should have the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise. All of the independent non-executive Directors are in
accordance with guidelines of independent assessment under Rule 3.13 of Listing Rules.
For the year under review, the Board is not aware of any events which they believe may

have undermined the independence.
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Corporate Governance Report
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board currently comprises nine Directors, including six executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors and its composition during the year 2012 is set out

as follows:

Executive Directors

Liao Chao-Ping (Chairman)

Fan Ping-Yi

Yang Ching Shou (CEO)

Chen Ming-Chuan

Yu Shih-Pi

Liao Angela Min-Yin

Chen Shen-Tien (resigned on 9 November 2012)

Independent non-executive Directors

Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy

Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven

Tsai Jeng-Yang (appointed on 21 June 2012)
Chang Long-Teng (resigned on 24 March 2012)

The Company has received from each independent non-executive Director an annual
confirmation of his/her independence and considers that all relevant Directors are

independent under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Except that the relationship between Chairman Mr. Liao Chao-Ping and executive
Director Ms Liao Angela Min-Yin is father and daughter, there is no other financial,
business, relative or other significant or relevant relationship among the Board members

and Chairman or CEQO.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operating and
financial performance of the Group, review and approve the interim and final results of
the Group. During the year under review, four Board meetings were held and attendance

of each Director is set out in the Board Committee section of this report.
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Corporate Governance Report

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Contd)

The Board is responsible for corporate strategy, annual and interim results, succession
planing, risk management, major acquisitions, disposals and capital transactions and other
significant operating and financial matters. Major corporate matters that are specifically
delegated by the Board to the management include the preparation of the annual and
interim accounts for Board approval before publication, execution of business strategies
and initiatives adopted by the Board, implementation of adequate systems of internal
controls and risk management procedures, and compliance with relevant statutory

requirements, rules and regulations.

Annually the date of regular Board meetings is scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum
attendance of Directors. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to
all Directors who are given an opportunity to suggest matters for discussion in the agenda
of the meeting. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda
for meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied. The
agenda and the enclosed Board papers are sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the
intended date of a regular Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board
meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for their
comment before the same will be tabled at the following Board meeting for approval.
All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any

reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, if the major Shareholders or Directors think
there are significant conflicts of interests in the matters to be considered by the Board,

such matters will be dealt with on the formal Board meeting by the Directors.
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Corporate Governance Report
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DIRECTORS’ INDUCTION AND CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL

DEVELOPMENT

When appointed to be the member of the Board, each Director will receive a detailed

entry document, covering the Company's business operation, policies and procedures as

well as the general legal and regulatory responsibilities of the Directors, to ensure the full

understanding of his/her duty from Listing Rules and other relevant regulatory provisions.

According to the records provided by all the Directors, to comply with the Revised Code

Provisions as for the new regulations of continuous professional development, during the

year under review, the incumbent Directors have taken part in the training mainly about

the roles, functions and responsibilities of the Directors in listed corporations.
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relevant
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Read seminars/
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NAME Information ZEEEEEE
s MELZREN BRE A
Executive Directors HITE=S
Liao Chao-Ping (Chairman) BT (XE) | y
Fan Ping-Yi BYEF y V
Yang Ching Shou (CEQ) BES(THER) v y
Chen Ming-Chuan FR 415 V y
Yu Shih-Pi RitE v v
Liao Angela Min-Yin B s v y
Chen Shen-Tien (resigned on 9 November 2012) RHEAR_T—_F
T—ANBEHE) v v
Independent non-executive Directors VHHTES
Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy HEW y y
Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven B v v
Tsai Jeng-Yang (appointed on 21 June 2012) BEH(R_T—_F
NAZT—BEEE) y v
Chang Long-Teng (resigned on 24 March 2012) REBN_Z—_F
=AZ+HREHE) V v
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Corporate Governance Report

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chairman and CEO are Mr. Liao Chao-Ping and Mr. Yang Ching Shou respectively.
According to the Code Provisions and the Revised Code Provision A.2.1, the roles of
chairman and CEO should be separate which should not be performed by the same
individual so as to avoid having responsibilities and powers centered on one people. The
Chairman is responsible for leading and operating the Board to ensure that the Board
discusses all the important matters and application in a timely and effective manner. The
CEO is mainly responsible for the business operation and strategy implementation of the

Group to ensure that they have achieved the overall operation goals.

Chairman also encourages all the Directors including independent non-executive Directors

to take an active part in all board and committee meetings.

BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board has established various committees, including remuneration committee, audit
committee and nomination committee (established on 23 March 2012), each of which has
its specific written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions
of the committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board
members and the committees are required to report back to the Board. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting have been adopted for the committee meetings so

far as practicable.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Conta)
During the year under review, details of the attendance of each Director in Board

meetings, remuneration committee meetings, audit committee meetings and nomination

committee meetings are as follows: *rﬁﬂﬁ%@ﬁ'] LI
Meetings Attended/Held
HE/ BTeERY
Remuneration Audit Nomination Shareholder

Name Board Committee Committee Committee meeting
EBfE E2¢ FMWzEe ENZEE REZEE LEVN-§
Executive Directors YiTES
Liao Chao-Ping (Chairman) BHT(XR) 44 I Il I/
Fan Ping-Yi BYF 4/4 I/l
Yang Ching Shou (CFO) BES(THEH) 4/4 I
Chen Ming-Chuan FRetE 4/4 I/
Yu Shin-P REE 4/4 I/
Liao Angela Min-Yin BEH 4/4 ol
Chen Shen-Tien (resigned on 9 November 2012) RHEE(R=Z-=F

T—ANREH) 414 0l
Independent non-executive Directors BUFHHES
Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy kil 4/4 I n Il I
Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven EIER 4/4 I/l 02 1 I/1
Tsai Jeng-Yang (appointed on 2 June 2012) BEH(R-F—=F

AR T—HEZM) 34 N 0/
Chang Long-Teng (resigned on 24 March 2012) RER(R_T——F

ZAZtTRART) /4 N o/
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was established in November 2005. This committee
consists of three members, including the independent non-executive Director Ms. Chiu
Kam Hing, Kathy (chairman of the remuneration committee), Mr. Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven and

executive Director Mr. Liao Chao-Ping (Chairman).

The Company has complied with Rules 3.25 and 3.26 of the Listing Rules stating that
the remuneration committee chaired by an independent non-executive Director and
comprising a majority of independent non-executive Director. The Company also
approved and provided written terms of reference for the remuneration committee which

clearly establish the remuneration committee’s authority and duties.

During the year under review, the Board adopted a series of revised terms of reference
of the remuneration committee, including the changes in accordance with the provisions
of the Revised Code Provision effective on | April 2012. The remuneration committee
acts as the adviser of the Board while the Board reserves the final rights to approve the
remuneration of individual executive Directors and senior management of the Company.
The revised terms of reference of the remuneration committee with its rights, duties and

responsibilities are available on the Company's website and the Stock Exchange website.

According to its terms of reference, the remuneration committee shall meet at least once
a year. One committee meeting was held in 2012 and the attendance of each member is

listed in the section “Board Committee” of the report.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Conta)

For the year under review, the performance of the remuneration committee is as follows:
[ Reviewed the current policy and structure of remuneration of the Directors;
2. Reviewed the existing remuneration of independent non-executive Directors; and

3. Reviewed and recommended the proposed consultancy of newly appointed

independent non-executive Directors for the Board's approval.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Company established an audit committee in 1999. This committee consists of three
members, including independent non-executive Directors Ms. Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy

(chairman of the audit committee), Mr. Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven and Mr. Tsai Jeng-Yang,

The Company has complied with Rules 321 and 3.22 of the Listing Rules stating that
the audit committee (consists of at least three members and must be chaired by an
independent non-executive Director) has at least one member who is independent non-
executive Director with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management experience, and provided written terms of reference for the audit

committee which clearly establish the audit committee’s authority and duties.

The audit committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the financial report and
monitoring the integrity of the financial report. Other duties include appointing auditor,
approving the auditor's remuneration, discussing the audit procedures and other matters
arising from the above. The audit committee is also responsible for supervising the financial

reporting system and internal control procedures as well as its effectiveness.

On 30 March 2012, the Board adopted a series of the revised terms of reference of the
audit committee, including the changes in accordance with the Revised Code Provisions
which have come into effect since | April 2012. The revised terms of reference of the
audit committee along with its rights, duties and responsibilities are available on the

Company's website and the Stock Exchange website.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Conta)
The audit committee has reviewed the annual results announcement for the year ended

31 December 2012 and the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012.

According to its terms of reference, the audit committee shall meet at least twice a year.
Two committee meetings were held in 2012 and the attendance of each member is listed

in the section “Board Committee” of the report.

For the year under review, the performance of the audit committee is as follows:

[l Reviewed the financial report for the year ended 31 December 201 I;

2. Reviewed and recommended the 2012 interim results for the approval of the
Board;

3. Reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system;

4. Reviewed the external auditor's statutory audit plan and engagement letter; and

5. Reviewed the 2012 annual audit scope and cost and recommended the Boards for
approval.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The nomination committee was established on 23 March 2012. This committee consists
of three members, including the executive Director Mr. Liao Chao-Ping (Chairman and
chairman of the nomination committee), the independent non-executive Directors Ms.

Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy and Mr. Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven.

The nomination committee is mainly responsible for regular review of the structure of the
Board and makes recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed change to the

structure of the Board.

On 30 March 2012, the Board adopted a series of the revised terms of reference of
the nomination committee, including the changes in accordance with the Revised Code
Provisions which have come into effect since | April 2012. The revised terms of reference
of the nomination committee along with its rights, duties and responsibilities are available

on the Company's website and the Stock Exchange website.

According to its terms of reference, the nomination committee shall meet at least once a
year. One Committee meeting was held in 2012 and the attendance of each member is

listed in the section “Board Committee” of the report.
For the year under review, the performance of the nomination committee is as follows:
[ Reviewed the Board structure and composition as well as made recommendations

to the Board to comply with the Company's corporate strategy changes; and

2. Reviewed and made recommendations to the Board on the newly appointed

independent non-executive Directors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS
The Board has overall responsibility for implementing corporate governance

responsibilities, including:

I. To develop and review the Company's relevant corporate governance policies and

practices;

2. To review and monitor the training and continuous professional development of

the Directors and senior management;

3. To review and monitor the Company policy and practices comply with the

statutory and regulatory rules;

4. To develop, review and monitor the Code of Conduct and Compliance Handbook

(if any) of the employees and Directors; and

5. To review the Company's compliance with the Code of the corporate governance

report and disclosure.

COMPANY SECRETARY

According to the Revised Code Provisions, the company secretary shall be the employees
of the issuer and have an understanding of the issuer’s daily affairs. If the issuer hires the
external service provider as the company secretary, it should disclose the identity of one

of its senior members so as to contact the external service provider.

The Company Secretary was appointed on | December 201 1. He is responsible for
reporting to Mr. Yang Ching Shou, CEO, and providing advice to the Directors on

corporate governance matters.

During the year under review, the Company secretary confirmed having received no less

than 15 hours' professional training.

CODE OF CONDUCT ON DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. After making
specific enquiry to all Directors, the Company confirmed every Director has complied

with the required standards set out in the Model Code throughout the year under review.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group and assure that the financial statements are in accordance with
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. The Directors also assure the

timely publication of the financial statements of the Group.

The statement by the independent auditor about its reporting responsibilities relating
to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 is set out in the

Independent Auditor's Report on pages 48 to 50 of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL
The Company has conducted a review of its system of internal control periodically to
ensure it is effective and adequate. The Company convened meetings periodically to

discuss financial, operational and risk management control.

During the year under review and up to the date of this annual report, the Board deems
that the existing interal control system is stable enough to safeguard the interests of the
shareholders, customers and employees and the Group's assets. The Directors believe
that the Group's budget is sufficient in accounting and finance as for the employee's

qualifications, experience, resources and trainings.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The audit committee of the Company is responsible for considering the appointment of
the external auditor and reviewing any non-audit functions performed by the external
auditor, including whether such non-audit functions could lead to any potential material
adverse effect on the Company. During the year under the review, the Company's

payment to the external auditor for audit and non-audit services is as follows:

TEERRE
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m

Type of Service RMB’000
PR E S AR®(F )
Audit Services “ERBEM e 420
Non-Audit Services (Other consulting service) BRI B & (H fth BE RS AR5 ) 19
Total: R 439

INVESTOR RELATIONS
The Company has adopted the amended and restated Memorandum and Articles of
Association on 22 March 2012 with all of the previous and proposed amendments to

comply with the amendments to Listing Rules, thereby replacing the existing one.

The latest version of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company is

made available on the Company's website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The Company has disclosed all necessary information to the Shareholders in compliance
with the Listing Rules. The Directors host the annual general meeting every year to meet

the Shareholders and answer their enquiries.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
Convene Special General Meeting
According to the Company's Articles of Association, the Shareholders are entitled to

request the Board to hold the special general meetings.

The special general meeting can be convened at the written request of two or more
Shareholders which will include major issues for discussion and signature of requisitionists.
The requisitions have to be delivered to the Company’s main office in Hong Kong (or
if the Company no longer sets the main office then it will be the registered office). The
requisitionists are required to submit no less than one-tenth of paid-up capital before
earning the voting rights in the general Shareholders’ meeting on the requisition delivery

date.

The special general meeting can also be convened at the written request of any
Shareholder (as a recognized clearing house (or its agent)). The requisitions have to be
delivered to the Company's main office in Hong Kong (or if the Company no longer sets
the main office then it will be the registered office), listing the major issues for meeting
discussion which are signed by the requisitionists. The requisitionists are required to
submit no less than one-tenth of paid-up capital before eaming the voting rights in the

general shareholders’ meeting on the requisition delivery date.

If the Board fails to convene the special general meeting within twenty-one days from the
date of the receipt of the requisition(s) in accord with the established procedures, the
requisitionists may themselves or any requisitionist representing those who hold more
than 50% of the total voting rights can convene such a meeting (in a manner as similar
as possible to the manner in which Shareholders” meetings are convened by the Board)
within three months from the date of the receipt of the requisition(s) by the Board. Any
reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionists by reason of failure by the Board to

duly convene a meeting shall be repaid to the requisitionists by the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS COMMUNICATION POLICY
The Company has established several channels to maintain constant communication with

shareholders.

I. The Company news, annual reports, interim reports and announcements are issued
in printed form and they are also available on the Stock Exchange website www.

hkex.com.hk and the Company's website www.gianlong.com.hk;

2. The announcements made by the Stock Exchange on a regular basis are issued

respectively on the Company's and the Stock Exchange's website;

3. The corporate information and Memorandum and Articles of Association of the

Company are available on the Company's website;

4. Annual and special general meetings provide the shareholders with the platform to

comment and exchange views with the Directors and senior management; and

5. The Company's share registrar provides the Shareholders with equity registration,

dividend distribution, Shareholder information change and other relevant service.

If investors have any queries, they can directly send a letter to the Company’s principal

place of business in Hong Kong. Contact details are as follows:

Address:  19/F, Nan Dao Commercial Building, 359-361 Queen's Road Central, Sheung
Wan, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)28032375/28037510
Fax (852)25406365

Email: information@ms.qgianlong.com.hk
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Directors’ Report
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The Directors present their report together with the audited financial statements of the

Company for the year ended 31 December 2012,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the
Group are research, development and distribution of software, and provision of related

maintenance, usage and information services in the PRC.

The principal activities of the Company's subsidiaries are set out in Note 21 to the

financial statements.

No geographical analysis is shown as the principal activities of the Group are mainly

carried out in the PRC.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers accounted for
approximately 13% of the Group's total sales for the year and sales to the largest

customer included therein accounted for approximately 7% of the Group's total sales.

Purchases from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 85% of
the Group's total purchases for the year and purchases from the largest supplier included

therein accounted for approximately 42% of the Group's total purchases.

None of the Directors, or any of their associates or any Shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company's issued share capital),

had any beneficial interest in the Group's five largest customers or suppliers.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the state of affairs of
the Company and the Group at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages

51 to 142,

An interim dividend of HK$0.05 (equivalent to approximately RMB0.041) per share,
totalling HK$12,630,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB10,229,000) was paid during

the year.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2012.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and investment properties
of the Group during the year are set out in Notes 18 and |9 to the financial statements

respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the year are set out in

Note 28 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES OF THE
COMPANY
During the year ended 31 December 2012, neither the Company nor any of its

subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for the pre-emptive rights under the Company's articles of
association or the laws of the Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer

new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

RESERVES
Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year
are set out on page 55 of this annual report and in Note 29 to the financial statements

respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2012, the Company had accumulated losses of RMB14,819,000
(2011: RMB33,056,000), and after taking into consideration of the balance of share
premium account, subject to the provisions of the Cayman Islands Companies Law
(Revised) as detailed in Note 29(a) to the financial statements, the aggregate amount of
reserves available for distribution to owners of the Company was RMB8,873,000 (201 1:
RMB865,000).
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DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were as

follows:

Executive Directors

Liao Chao-Ping (Chairman)

Fan Ping-Yi (Vice-chairman)

Yang Ching Shou (CEO)

Chen Ming-Chuan

Yu Shih-Pi

Liao Angela Min-Yin

Chen Shen-Tien (resigned on 9 November 2012)

Independent non-executive Directors
Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy
Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven

Tsai Jeng-Yang (appointed on 21 June 2012)

Chang Long-Teng (resigned on 24 March 2012)

In accordance with article 16.18 of the Company's articles of association, Mr. Liao Chao-
Ping, Mr. Yang Ching Shou, Mr. Yu Shih-Pi and Mr. Tsai Jeng-Yang will retire from office as
executive Directors or independent non-executive Director of the Company by rotation
and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re- election at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

Biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages 17 to |9 of this annual report.

Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in Note || to the financial statements.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive Directors, an
annual confirmation of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules for
the year ended 31 December 2012 and the Company considers all of the independent

non-executive Directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance in relation to the Company's business to which the Company,
or any of its subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any

time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The Company has entered into service contracts with each of the executive Directors for
a term of two years and shall continue thereafter until terminated by either party giving to

the other at least one month'’s prior notice in writing.

The Company has entered into service contracts with each of the independent non-
executive Directors for a term of two years and shall continue thereafter until terminated

by either party giving to the other at least one month’s prior notice in writing.

Save as aforesaid, none of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has an unexpired service contract which is not determinable by
the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation,

other than normal statutory obligations.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2012, the interests of the Directors and the chief executives and
their associates in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO™)), which have been
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained
in the Listing Rules and which have been recorded in the register maintained by the

Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, were as follows:

EERFIETHRAEZRM - HEA
RO RESER
RZE—ZF+-A=+—H EEKFE
TBABRARR S EAMBEEBE(EE
RABHFRBRBEOIEXVED ) (BBEER
ST BE)(ERRBER 1§IJ>>)T?EE‘T%EZH§
7 HERN REHFE 2 BRD RIEEE
AlBAAR R REZ A REREGE %ﬁ&ﬁﬁ
BIEBINE 352 GRS A D RIE T HEFNET
iz EmmT

(=
il

Percentage of
the Company’s

Number of  issued share capital

Name of directors Type of interests shares held HARREE
EEnLR SR BREROBE BRITREFEIH
Liao Chao-Ping Personal 5,000,000 1.979%
BEF fAA

Fan Ping-Yi Corporate (Notes (1) and (2)) 24,500,000 9.699%
EEF DR (M (1) & (2)

Yang Ching Shou Corporate (Notes (1) and (2)) 24,500,000 9.699%
BES ANCIGEIOYAN)

Chen Ming-Chuan Corporate (Notes (1) and (2)) 18,375,000 7274%
PRE4(E ANIIGEIONAN))

Yu Shih-Pi Corporate (Notes (1) and (2)) 14,875,000 5.889%
RiHE DR (HE () R Q)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,

UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES (Contd)
Notes:

) As at 31 December 2012, Mr. Fan Ping-Yi is the sole shareholder of Sapphire World Investment
Limited which holds 24,500,000 shares, representing a 9.699% interest in the Company. Mr. Yang
Ching Shou is the sole shareholder of Legend Isle Technology Limited which holds 24,500,000
shares, representing a 9.699% interest in the Company. Mr. Chen Ming-Chuan is the sole
shareholder of Star Channel Technology Limited which holds 18,375,000 shares, representing
a 7.274% interest in the Company. Mr. Yu Shih-Pi is the sole shareholder of Star Orient Global
Limited which holds 14,875,000 shares, representing a 5.889% interest in the Company.

(2)  According to the register of substantial shareholders required to be maintained under Section 336
of the SFO, the Company has been notified of these interests, being 5% or more of the issued

share capital of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 3| December 2012, none of the Directors or chief
executive of the Company had registered an interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
The Board confirmed that no contracts rendering the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group were entered into or

existed during the year under review.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2012 was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors or chief executives of the
Company or their associates to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in

or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, the following persons had interests in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company have been recorded in the register kept

by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of SFO:

Name

28

EERFETHRAERERSZE
A
ARAGEEAMBRARIRBE_T——F
TZA=t-BLEFEAR  SETIEAR
B BEARRESHNEBRTRABRSRRS
ZBMALARBE AR A SAEMEMEA
Bz B R EF M o

ERRARAREBARG 2 EREHS
BRERWEN R-T——F+-HA=1—
B UTALAREE S RPEHDIE 336
FELERARAATREFZECHRTHE
ARRRZ Bedn R ARRRR D 2 B2t

Percentage of
the Company’s

Number of issued share capital
the shares held BARDRE
BRERHHE BRITREABOL

Mr. Chou Shih-Chung

AR L

Sapphire World Investment Limited
Legend Isle Technology Limited
Star Channel Technology Limited
Star Orient Global Limited

Note:

As at 31 December 2012, Mr. Fan Ping-Yi is the sole shareholder of Sapphire World Investment
Limited which holds 24,500,000 shares, representing a 9.699% interest in the Company. Mr. Yang
Ching Shou is the sole shareholder of Legend Isle Technology Limited which holds 24,500,000
shares, representing a 9.699% interest in the Company. Mr. Chen Ming-Chuan is the sole
shareholder of Star Channel Technology Limited which holds 18,375,000 shares, representing
a 7.274% interest in the Company. Mr. Yu Shih-Pi is the sole shareholder of Star Orient Global
Limited which holds 14,875,000 shares, representing a 5.889% interest in the Company.

n Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERERD A
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24,500,000 9.699%
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SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
(Contd)

Save as disclosed above, the Directors were not aware of any other person (other than
the Directors or the chief executives of the Company or their associates) who had an
interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded

in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee in 1999 with written terms of reference
pursuant to Rules 3.21 to 3.23 of the Listing Rules. The audit committee comprises 3
independent non-executive Directors namely Ms. Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy, Mr. Hsieh Billy
Shao Ven and Mr. Tsai Jeng-Yang. Ms. Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy is the chairman of the audit

committee.

Duties of the audit committee are to review and supervise the financial reporting process
and intemal control systems of the Group, and to provide advice and comments to the
Board. The audit committee has reviewed the Group's audited consolidated results and

annual report for the year ended 3| December 2012.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five
financial years, as extracted from the published audited financial statements is set out on
pages 143 to 144 of this annual report. This summary does not form part of the audited

financial statements.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWE

PROPERTIES
UES
Location Existing use Term of lease
it 2 EARE HERR
Leasehold land and buildings:
HELH R
26/F, World Plaza, No. 855 Pudong South Road, Shanghai, the PRC Office building Medium
B EEE R 855 SRt RES 2618 YN h 8
Investment properties:
REMX
25/F and |0 parking spaces at basement 2, World Plaza,

No. 855 Pudong South Road, Shanghai, the PRC Office building Medium
o LR R R 855 SRt FREIS 258 Rt T — BR T {EF A /N ]
RETIREMENT SCHEMES BORETE

Details of the Group's retirement schemes during the year are set out in Note |3 to the

financial statements.

EMOLUMENT POLICY
The emolument policy regarding the employees of the Group is formulated by the
remuneration committee of the Company and is based on the merit, qualifications and

competence of the employees.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration committee of the
Company having regard to the Company's operating results, individual performance and

comparable market statistics.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Directors are not aware of any business or
interest of the Directors, the management Shareholders and their respective associates (as
defined under the Listing Rules) that compete or may compete with the business of the
Group and any other conflicts of interests which any such person has or may have with

the Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A report on the principal corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set

out on pages 22 to 37 of this annual report.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and to the best of the
Directors’ knowledge, the Company has maintained a sufficient prescribed public float of
the issued shares of the Company under the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31
December 2012.

AUDITOR
The financial statements have been audited by BDO Limited. A resolution will be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting to re-appoint BDO Limited as the

Company's auditor.

By Order of the Board
Liao Chao-Ping

Chairman

Shanghai, the PRC
28 March 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B A% AN RS

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk
|

EEE : +852 2218 8288
18K : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF QIANLONG TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Qianlong Technology
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (hereinafter referred
to as the “Group”) set out on pages 51 to 142, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B A% AR

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with the
terms of our engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility

towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the

overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B A% AN RS

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2012 and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Li Pak Ki

Practising Certificate Number: PO1330

Hong Kong, 28 March 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mEEHERER

For the year ended 3| December 2012
HE_Z-—F+-A=+—BILEFE

Notes 2012 2011

P EE —E-CF —FB——F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®BTR ARETT

Turnover S 7 105,747 116,730
Cost of sales HEKAR (30,119) (33,836)
Gross profit ER 75,628 82,894
Other income HilA 8 14,481 14822
Other gains and losses H s RE 8 9 1,050 96
Selling and distribution costs HHE R KA (39,049) (34,507)
Administrative expenses IEAX (43,924) (“1171)
Profit before income tax BRB AT B A 10 8,186 22,134
Income tax P M [4(a) (3,421) (1,164)
Profit for the year FEERER 16 4,765 20970

Other comprehensive income for the year FEHMEE RS
Exchange differences on translating BEBIRBZERZR

foreign operations (8) (1,159)
Total comprehensive income for the year AEZHEKREHE 4,757 19811
Earnings per share BRER ARH AR
— Basic and diluted —EAREE 17 RMB0.0189 RMB0.0830
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

As at 31 December 2012
RZZ-——F+-R=1+—H

Notes 2012 2011
B aE —E-C-F —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBETFIT
Non-current assets FRBEE

Property, plant and equipment W - R N 18 26,874 30,454
Investment properties REM* 19 15,594 16,397
Prepaid lease payments BREE 20 38,328 39,697
Total non-current assets FREBEEMAE 80,796 86,548

Current assets REBEE
Inventories "E 22 36 79
Trade and other receivables 2 5 R E b U R 23 10,502 7,907
Deposits and prepayments e REMNK 4871 4,540
Investments held for trading RIERHRE 24 5,000 8,000
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReEEY 25 130,061 130,891
Total current assets RBEEAE 150,470 151,417
Total assets EEHAE 231,266 237,965

Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables 85 RE MR 26 16,783 14,630
Deferred revenue EEWA 27 42,634 49,340
Tax payable e 1A 2,671 547
Total current liabilities REAEAE 62,088 64517
Net current assets REEEFRE 88,382 86,900
Total assets less current liabilities EEABRRBEE 169,178 173,448
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
A B AR R AR

As at 3| December 2012

W-E——F+-A=1+—H

Notes 2012 201 |
RMB’000 RMR'000

AR®T R ARETT

Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred revenue EIEYA 27 9413 8,256
Deferred tax liabilities BELEHRIEAE 15 1,313 1,268
Total non-current liabilities FRBEEHEE 10,726 9,524
Total liabilities EEHE 72,814 74,04
NET ASSETS EEFRE 158,452 163,924

Equity attributable to owners of the Company EREHER ARG ER

Share capital AR 28 26,128 26,128
Reserves ] 132,324 137,796
TOTAL EQUITY ESEE 158,452 163,924

These financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of EFEeR _E—=F=ZF -+ N\BIEIEK

=

directors on 28 March 2013 TR L AR o
Liao Chao-Ping Yang Ching Shou
BEF BES
Director Director
EF EF
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Statement of Financial Position
BT IS AR R &R

As at 31 December 2012

R-E——%+-fA=+—H

Notes 2012 2011
B aE —E-C-F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBETIT
Non-current assets FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries NI ENGIPR  $ 21 30,589 23,052
Current assets REEE
Prepayments AR 12 =
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEY 25 2,341 1912
Total current assets REEEAE 2,353 [912
Total assets EEHAE 32,942 24,964
Current liabilities REaE
Trade and other payables B 5 R EAM 5 26 161 160
Amounts due to subsidiaries FETBN B A R ZRIE 21 2,715 2,738
Total current liabilities RBEERE 2,876 2,898
Net current liabilities REBEETFE (523) (986)
NET ASSETS EEFRE 30,066 22,066
Equity attributable to owners of the Company EREHER AEMGER
Share capital AR 28 26,128 26,128
Reserves [ 29 3938 (4,062)
TOTAL EQUITY AR 30,066 22,066

These financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of

EEeN T =F=—A-+N\BHAETR
directors on 28 March 2013. PETIZE I B TSR -

X

Liao Chao-Ping Yang Ching Shou
BEY BES
Director Director

EF EF

ﬂ Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 3| December 2012
HE_Z-—F+-A=+—BILEFE

Reserves
i

Share capital ~ Share premium Exchange reserve  General reserve ~ Merger reserve  Retained profits Total equity
Ra R#iaf HERR -kt abtRE REEN Enag
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AE®TR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  AR®TR  AR%TR

(Note 28) (Note29(@)  (Note9(b))  (Note ()  (Note 29(d))

(i) (WEvE)  (WE2p)  (WE®0)  (HEd)
Balance at | January 201 R=%--§-5-A 26,128 392 @n 17873 24598 46304 144113
Profit for the year EREF — — — — — 20970 20970
Other comprehensive income Eft 2N — — (1159) — — — (1,159)
Total comprehensive income PEhELE = = (1,159) — — 20970 19811
Appropniation B3 — — — 3438 — (3438) =

Balance at 31 December 2011 and RZB--F+Zf=1-A

| January 2012 k=%--%-A-A 26128 33921 (5870) 21311 24598 63836 163924
Profitfor the year ERRA — — — — - 4765 4765
Other comprehensive income Hh2ENE = = ® = = - ®)
Total comprehensive income PENGES = = ® = — 4765 4757
Interim dividend paid (Note 30) XA ER S (Kt 30) - (10229) - - - — (10229)
Appropriation B3 — — = 1,176 = (1176) =
Balance at 31 December 2012 RZB-Z§+ZA=1-A 26,128 692 (5878) 0487 2459 67425 158452
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mERERER

For the year ended 3| December 2012

BE_T-—51+-A=t-HL%E

Notes 2012 2011
P EE —E2-CF —FB——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTR ARETT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHZRER
Profit before income tax B 75t A 22 A 8,186 22,134
Adjustments for: FHEIER
Interest income FLEHA 8 (2,826) 2.741)
Impairment loss on trade receivables B IR 2 RERE 10 6 10
Recovery of impairment loss on trade HhE 2 B ERRE 5 UK
receivables previously recognised ZHERE 10 = 2)
Gain on disposal of investments held for trading HEBFZRHBZRERA 9 (1,318) (280)
Write off of property, plant and equipment Mm% - BB KRR 9 268 184
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment mE - BERRBINE 10 3,884 4,572
Depreciation of investment properties REMFEZHE 10 803 513
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments RS B 10 1,369 1,366
Operating cash flows before MEESEER 2
working capital changes RERE M 10,372 25,756
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERD,/(Em) 43 ©)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 K& E e R IE (2,601) (1,042)
(Increase)/decrease in deposits and prepayments e RBRZHOLM),FHD (331) 8
Decrease in investments held for trading BHREBZRERD 4318 280
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 RE MR FIE 2,153 1363
(Decrease)/increase in deferred revenue EIEHA CRLD),/ 38 (5,549) 1421
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes INERE R BBy 2 B (8) (791)
Cash generated from operations REXBEEZRS 8,397 26,992
Income tax paid, net BTSN E (1,252) 2.261)
Net cash generated from operating activities REXBELEZHSFE 7,145 24,731
Cash flows from investing activities RETH2HER
Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment S E¥1% « BE KR E 2T (572) (1,754)
Payments to acquire investment properties BERBEMERIAH
and related prepaid lease payments ENHES 2K — (56,342)
Interest received EWRER 2 F 8 2,826 2741
Net cash generated from/(used in) REZBELE(FR)Z
investing activities REeEFE 2,254 (55,355)

a Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mERERER

For the year ended 3| December 2012

HE-T-——5+-RA=1-BLEFE

Notes 2012 201 |
RMB’000 RMR'000

AR®T R ARETT

Cash flows from financing activities METH2HER

Dividends paid to owners of the Company ENARHEBAZRE 30 (10,229) =
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents BeRALEENFERD (830) (30,624)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year FOzHReRALEEY 130,891 161,883
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and HEERZ(HRER

cash equivalents ReSEY2&E - (368)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year FRZAGRALZEY 130,061 130,891
Analysis of the balances of cash and RERFASEEYHE

cash equivalents pdoakiis 25

Cash and bank balances e RIR1THEE 45,710 22,266

Time deposits with original maturity of REGR =18 A A3 H#2

less than three months when acquired EHER 84,351 108,625

130,061 130,891
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

.  CORPORATE INFORMATION
The Company was incorporated as an exempted company with limited liability in
Cayman Islands on 6 May 1998 under the Companies Law Chapter 22 (Law 3 of
1961, as consolidated and revised) of Cayman Islands. The registered office of the
Company is located at PO Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman, KY-1104,

Cayman Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal activities of the
Group are research, development and distribution of software, and provision of
related maintenance, usage and information services in the People's Republic of

China (the “PRC").

The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 21 to the financial

statements.

E Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R

NREHR
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ERBAREENE(I%IFNE=
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Notes to the Financial Statements

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

Adoption of amendments to HKFRSs — first effective on | January 2012

In the current year, the Group has adopted the following amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
that are relevant to the Group's operations and effective for the current

accounting period.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax — Recovery of Underlying Assets

Except as explained below, the adoption of these amendments has no

significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 - Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosure requirements for
transfer transactions of financial assets, in particular where the reporting
entity has continuing involvement in financial assets that it has derecognised.
The newly required disclosures allow users of financial statements to better
understand the risks to which the reporting entity remains exposed. Such
information is also relevant in assessing the amount, timing and uncertainty
of the entity's future cash flows. The Group did not have any significant
transfers of financial assets in the current and previous years which require

disclosure in the current accounting period under the amendments.

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

2. RMBBMBREER

(2)
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RTeREEBZERFINRER
Ko BRRREFBHELEE
ERIERNCREE o #IEH
REZLEMBRRNERAEY
RBREFREHNERE 7RI
BT LA EER
RALMEOEHE - K@U KTH
MR ERE - RAFERBEF
B AEEVEEAERSHE
EERARBZABINAGT
HIRELBE -

Annual Report 2012 ZR-CEEFR E



Notes to the Financial Statements
B TS ¥R R M AT

3| December 2012

T —F+-fA=+—H

2.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Cont d)

(@)

Adoption of amendments to HKFRSs — first effective on | January 2012
(Contd)

Amendments to HKAS |2 — Deferred Tax — Recovery of Underlying Assets

The amendments to HKAS 12 introduce a rebuttable presumption that an
investment property which is stated at fair value under HKAS 40 “Investment
Property” is recovered entirely through sale. The measurement of the
deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset reflects the tax consequences of
recovering the carrying amount of the investment property entirely through
sale. This presumption is rebutted if the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale. If this presumption is rebutted,
the amount of deferred tax is measured based on the expected manner in
which the carrying amount of the investment property would be recovered,
using the appropriate tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the

reporting date (see Note 4(/)(ii)).

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to the Group's
financial statements, have been issued, but are not yet effective and have not

been early adopted by the Group.

n Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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2.

Notes to the Financial Statements

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Cont d)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective

(Contd)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Amendments to

HKAS | (Revised)

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKFRS 7

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HKAS 27 (201 1)

Amendments to

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011)

Annual Improvements 2009-201 | Cycle?

Presentation of [tems of Other

Comprehensive Income'

Presentation — Offsetting Financial Assets

and Financial Liabilities®

Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets

and Financial Liabilities?

Financial Instruments*

Consolidated Financial Statements?

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities?

Fair Value Measurement?

Separate Financial Statements?

Investment entities?

2.

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

RMBBMBHREER(2)

C M 18 R e SR TR 48 8T
EBMEREER(E)
BBMERE  2000F 2011 F
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FE R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Cont d)

(b) Newl/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective

(Contd)

: Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | July 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2013
e Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2014
¢ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2015

n Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.  ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Cont d)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
(Contd)
HKFRSs (Amendments) — Annual Improvements 2009-201 | Cycle

The improvements made amendments to the following standards:

®

HKAS | — Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments clarify that the requirement to present a third
statement of financial position when an entity applies an accounting
policy retrospectively or makes a retrospective restatement or
reclassification of items in its financial statements is limited to
circumstances where there is a material effect on the information in
that statement of financial position. The date of the opening statement
of financial position is the beginning of the preceding period and
not, as at present, the beginning of the earliest comparative period.
The amendments also clarify that, except for disclosures required by
HKAS 1.41-44 and HKAS 8, the related notes to the third statement
of financial position are not required to be presented. An entity
may present additional voluntary comparative information as long
as that information is prepared in accordance with HKFRS. This may
include one or more statements and not a complete set of financial
statements. Related notes are required for each additional statement

presented.

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Contd)
(b) Newl/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
(Contd)
HKFRSs (Amendments) — Annual Improvements 2009-201 | Cycle (Cont d)

(i) HKAS |6 — Property, Plant and Equipment

The amendments clarify that items such as spare parts, stand-by
equipment and servicing equipment are recognised as property, plant
and equipment when they meet the definition of property, plant and

equipment. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

(i) HKAS 32 — Financial Instruments: Presentation

The amendments clarify that income tax relating to distributions to
holders of an equity instrument and to transaction costs of an equity
transaction should be accounted for in accordance with HKAS 2
“Income Taxes”. Depending on the circumstances these items of
income tax might be recognised in equity, other comprehensive

income or in profit or loss.

(iv)  HKAS 34 — Interim Financial Reporting

The amendments clarify that in interim financial statements, a measure
of total assets and liabilities for a particular reportable segment need
to be disclosed when the amounts are regularly provided to the chief
operating decision maker and there has been a material change in the
total assets and liabilities for that segment from the amount disclosed

in the last annual financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.  ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Cont d)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
(Contd)
Amendments to HKAS | (Revised) — Presentation of Items of Other

Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS | (Revised) require the Group to separate
items presented in other comprehensive income into those that may be
reclassified to profit and loss in the future (e.g. revaluations of available-for-
sale financial assets) and those that may not (e.g. revaluations of property,
plant and equipment). Tax on items of other comprehensive income is
allocated and disclosed on the same basis. The amendments will be applied

retrospectively.

Amendments to HKAS 32 — Presentation — Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements by adding appliance
guidance to HKAS 32 which clarifies when an entity “currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off’ and when a gross settlement mechanism is

considered equivalent to net settlement.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

HKFRS 7 is amended to introduce disclosures for all recognised financial
instruments that are set off under HKAS 32 and those that are subject to an
enforceable master netting agreement or similar arrangement, irrespective of

whether they are set off under HKAS 32.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B TS ¥R R M AT

3| December 2012

T —F+-fA=+—H

2.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Cont d)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
(Contd)
HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into financial assets measured
at fair value or at amortised cost depending on the entity's business model
for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics
of the financial assets. Fair value gains or losses will be recognised in profit
or loss except for those non-trade equity investments, which the entity will
have a choice to recognise the gains and losses in other comprehensive
income. HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification and
measurement requirements for financial liabilities from HKAS 39, except
for financial liabilities that are designated at fair value through profit or loss,
where the amount of change in fair value attributable to change in credit
risk of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income unless
that would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS 9
retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial assets and

financial liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.  ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Cont d)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
(Contd)
HKFRS 10— Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 introduces a single control model for consolidation of all investee
entities. An investor has control when it has power over the investee
(whether or not that power is used in practice), exposure or rights to
variable returns from the investee and the ability to use the power over the
investee to affect those returns. HKFRS 10 contains extensive guidance on
the assessment of control. For example, the standard introduces the concept
of "de facto” control where an investor can control an investee while
holding less than 50% of the investee’s voting rights in circumstances where
its voting interest is of sufficiently dominant size relative to the size and
dispersion of those of other individual shareholders to give it power over the
investee. Potential voting rights are considered in the analysis of control only
when these are substantive, i.e. the holder has the practical ability to exercise
them. The standard explicitly requires an assessment of whether an investor
with decision making rights is acting as principal or agent and also whether
other parties with decision making rights are acting as agents of the investor.
An agent is engaged to act on behalf of and for the benefit of another party
and therefore does not control the investee when it exercises its decision
making authority. The implementation of HKFRS 10 may result in changes
in those entities which are regarded as being controlled by the Group
and are therefore consolidated in the financial statements. The accounting
requirements in the existing HKAS 27 on other consolidation related matters
are carried forward unchanged. HKFRS 10 is applied retrospectively subject

to certain transitional provisions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Contd)
(b) Newl/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
(Contd)
HKFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 integrates and makes consistent the disclosure requirements
about interests in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements. It also
introduces new disclosure requirements, including those related to
unconsolidated structured entities. The general objective of the standard is
to enable users of financial statements to evaluate the nature and risks of a
reporting entity's interests in other entities and the effects of those interests

on the reporting entity's financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.  ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Cont d)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
(Contd)
HKFRS |3 — Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance on how to measure fair
value when it is required or permitted by other standards. The standard
applies to both financial and non-financial items measured at fair value and
introduces a fair value measurement hierarchy. The definitions of the three
levels in this measurement hierarchy are generally consistent with HKFRS
7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”. HKFRS |3 defines fair value as the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date (ie. an exit price). The standard removes the requirement to use bid
and ask prices for financial assets and liabilities quoted in an active market.
Rather the price within the bid-ask spread that is most representative of
fair value in the circumstances should be used. It also contains extensive
disclosure requirements to allow users of the financial statements to assess
the methods and inputs used in measuring fair values and the effects of fair
value measurements on the financial statements. HKFRS |3 can be adopted

early and is applied prospectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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3| December 2012

T —F+-fA=+—H

2.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Contd)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
(Contd)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS |2 and HKAS 27 (2011) —
Entities

Investment

The amendments apply to a particular class of businesses that qualify as
investment entities. An investment entity’s business purpose is to invest
funds solely for returns from capital appreciation, investment income or
both. It evaluates the performance of its investments on a fair value basis.
Investment entities could include private equity organisations, venture capital

organisations, pension funds and investment funds.

The amendments provide an exception to the consolidation requirements in
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and require investment entities
to measure particular subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss rather
than to consolidate them. The amendments also set out the disclosure
requirements for investment entities. The amendments are applied

retrospectively subject to certain transitional provisions.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the potential impact

of these new/revised HKFRSs in the period of their intial application.

Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R

2.

RAMBBMBREER (2

(b)

B B 1 R A M ET 84T
BERMKHERER(E)

B BEHREGERF 0% &
B BHEERE 125 REE
BIRRAIE 27 52 (65T (2011)—
REEHE
BRETERRTAREER?
RO EEANES REBRZ
KEREREREAREZE
H - REBARFEFREHE M
REES® - HRATEEEET
BETREBEBZRE - REE
ROFELSRERE  BRIRE
Wi RARESRIRERS -

foie
/H]b]’

fb} M}

i3

BREITHEBNBEREENE
I0SR[ R e M HRK I RE T &
REEARATE  WHEREE
BEATENABRKTERT
Loy NSRS T = PNCIES
BN - BB THIEREKRE
ERIBRERT - BHEIIEE
PERA  HEARBNE TEER
X o

AEBEEEELEHT BT
BERMBHREERHAEBEER
ERFEMNEETE



Notes to the Financial Statements

3.  BASIS OF PREPARATION

@)

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and
Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs”) and the
disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The financial
statements also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules").

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified for certain financial instruments which are carried at

fair value.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@)

Business combination and basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”). Inter-company transactions
and balances between group companies together with unrealised profits
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which case the loss is

recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the vear are
included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income from
the effective dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal,
as appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with

those used by other members of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(@)  Business combination and basis of consolidation (Cont d)
Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for using the acquisition
method. The cost of an acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed are principally measured at acquisition-date
fair value. The Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gains or losses
are recognised in profit or loss. The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-
transaction basis, to measure the non-controlling interest either at fair value
or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Al
other non-controlling interests are measured at fair value unless another
measurement basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs incurred
are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing equity instruments in which

case the costs are deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised
at acquisition-date fair value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration are
recognised against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a maximum of 2
months from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the acquisition
date. All other subsequent adjustments to contingent consideration classified

as an asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

@)

Business combination and basis of consolidation (Contd)

Contingent consideration balances arising from business combinations
whose acquisition dates preceded | January 2010 (ie. the date the Group
first applied HKFRS 3 (2008)) have been accounted for in accordance with
the transition requirements in the standard. Such balances are not adjusted
upon first application of the standard. Subsequent revisions to estimates of
such consideration are treated as adjustments to the cost of these business

combinations and are recognised as part of goodwill.

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a loss of
control are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group's interest and the non-controlling interest are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interest is adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity

and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on disposal
is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of
the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i)
the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities
of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary
are accounted for in the same manner as would be required if the relevant

assets or liabilities were disposed of.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2012
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(@)  Business combination and basis of consolidation (Cont d)
Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling interest is
the amount of those interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling
interest's share of subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive
income is attributed to non-controlling interests even if this results in the

non-controlling interest having a deficit balance.

(b)  Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities in which the Group has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies, so as to obtain
benefits from their activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that

are presently exercisable are taken into account.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's statement of
financial position at cost less any impairment loss. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and

receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

©

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary represents the excess
of the aggregate of the fair value of consideration transferred, the amount
recognised for non-controlling interest and the fair value of the Group's
previously held equity interest in acquiree over the fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the subsidiary
acquired. Goodwill is initially recognised as an asset at cost and is

subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the
Group's cash-generating units expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. Cash-generating units to which goodwill has been allocated
are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit and then to other assets of the unit pro-rata
on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. An impairment

loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities acquired exceeds the aggregate of the fair value of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest and fair value of the Group's previously
held interest in the acquiree, the excess is recognised in profit or loss, after

re-assessment.

On the disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of goodwill is

included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(d)  Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
present working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after the asset has been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance and overhaul costs, is recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the assets, the expenditure is

capitalised as an additional cost of the asset.

The land and building elements of a lease of land and building are considered
separately for the purpose of lease classification, unless the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building elements, in
which case, the entire lease is generally treated as a finance lease and

accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(d)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont d)

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost of assets over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted

for on a prospective basis. The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 5%
Leasehold improvements 20% or shorter of the lease term
Computer equipment 20% - 33.33%
Fumniture, fixtures

and office equipment 20% - 33.33%

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if its

carrying amount is higher than the asset's recoverable amount.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or

loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
()  Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held either to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation or for both, but not held for sale in the ordinary
course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposes. Investment properties are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost
of investment properties net of expected residual value over the estimated
useful live using straight-line method. The useful live, residual value and
depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of

each reporting period.

()  Prepaid lease payments
Prepaid lease payments represent payments for land use rights to the PRC
government authorities in respect of the investment properties held by the
Group. They are stated at cost and are amortised over the period of the

lease on a straight-line basis, net of any impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(®

Impairment of assets excluding goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation

basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the

asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment

loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount to the extent that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior vears. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in

profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(h)  Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
calculated using the weighted average method of costing and includes all
costs incurred in bringing the goods to their present location and condition.
Net realisable value is based on estimated normal selling prices in the
ordinary course of business, less further costs expected to be incurred to
completion and disposal. Provision is made for obsolete, slow moving or

defective items where appropriate.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories
is recognised as an expense in the year in which the related revenue is
recognised. The amount of any write down of inventories to net realisable
value and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the
year the write down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any
write down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable value,
is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an

expense in the year in which the reversal occurs.
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4.

Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

@)

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised and derecognised on trade date where the

purchase or sale of a financial asset is under a contract whose terms require

delivery of the investment within the timeframe established by the market

concerned, are initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except

for those financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or loss, which

are initially measured at fair value. These financial assets are subsequently

accounted for as follows, depending on their classification:

®

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

Financial assets are classified as at fair value through profit or loss
where the financial asset is either held for trading or it is designated as
at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss incorporates any dividend or interest eamed on the financial

assets.
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31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(i)  Financial assets (Contd)

(i) Loans and receivables

Trade and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market are classified as loans and
receivables. Loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any impairment. Interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except

for short-term receivables when the recognition of interest would be

immaterial.

(iif)  Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or loss,
are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial assets are impaired where there is objective evidence
that as a resuft of one or more events that occurred after the initial

recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of

the investment have been impacted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2012

== S e
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 4. FESITEERE)
(i)  Financial assets (Contd) () &MEEZE)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd) (i) EREEMEE)
Objective evidence of impairment could include: HEZEBETREEMN
T
—  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; - BOAIRZHEFTE
BRNIBRE ;
—  default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; - BEXREBRZAFE
HAE
— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy - BRABARERES
or financial re-organisation; or B EA ;5
—  significant changes in the technological, market, economic or - RBfff m% - &EL
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor. BEERBEEEKR

BLUHEBABR
BT
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(i)  Financial assets (Contd)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)
If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is determined and

recognised as follows:

—  For trade and other current receivables and other financial
assets carried at amortised cost, the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate,
where the effect of discounting is material. This assessment is
made collectively where financial assets carried at amortised
cost share similar risk characteristics, such as similar past due
status, and have not been individually assessed as impaired.
Future cash flows for financial assets which are assessed for
impairment collectively are based on historical loss experience

for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to the collective

group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R B 5

31 December 2012

== S e
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 4. FESITEERE)
()  Financial assets (Contd) () =SRMEEZE)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd) (i) EREEMEE)
If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is determined and WREEMPREFE R
recognised as follows: (Cont'd) ERERHEBRAT :
(&

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss IMRAEHEESE R

decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an EEENEERD T

event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the BZRAPBEEAIUER

impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal BHNERADHNER

of an impairment loss shall not result in the asset's carrying KIBBARN—(ASEMH

amount exceeding that which have been determined had no BB IR » SZRE S

impairment loss been recognised in prior years. BRI EERR L8

@ - FER R E
THEEEERERS
DA B RRERRE
ERENEE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(i)  Financial assets (Contd)

(i) Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of trade
and other receivables, whose recovery is considered doubtful but
not remote. In this case, the impairment losses for doubtful debts are
recorded using an allowance account. When the Group is satisfied
that recovery is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is
written off against trade and other receivables directly and any
amounts held in the allowance account relating to that debt are
reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries

of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in profit or

loss.

(iv)  Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of

the financial asset, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt

instruments other than those financial assets designated as at fair value

through profit or loss.
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4.

Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont d)
(i)  Financial assets (Contd)

)

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire; or it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts
it may have to pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a

collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

()  Financial liabilities and equity instrument issued by the Group

®

(i)

Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities
or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual

arrangement.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recorded at the proceeds

received, net of direct issue costs.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

()  Financial liabilities and equity instrument issued by the Group (Contd)

(i) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, including trade and other payables, are initially

measured at fair value, net of transaction costs.

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using

the effective interest method, with interest expense recognised on an

effective yield basis.

(iv)  Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life

of the financial liability, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

(v)  Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the

Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(k)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and deposits held as
cash with banks, and other short term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known

amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Income tax
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and

deferred tax.

() Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the statement of
comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or
expenses that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
() Income tax (Contd)
(i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business

combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects

neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

An exception to the general requirement on determining the
appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax amount is
when an investment property is carried at fair value under HKAS
40 “Investment Property”. Unless the presumption is rebutted, the
deferred tax amounts on these investment properties are measured
using the tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is to consume

substantially all the economic benefits embodied in the property over

time, rather than through sale.
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4.

Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

()

Income tax (Contd)

(i)

Deferred tax (Cont d)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or

part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments and interests
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will
be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the

foreseeable future.

(i
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
() Income tax (Contd)

(i)

Deferred tax (Cont d)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the

carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax

assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Income tax is recognised in profit or loss except when it relates to items

recognised in other comprehensive income in which case the income tax is

recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(m)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated
to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of

those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision
are expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised
as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and

the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(n)  Contingent liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events
and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from past
events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be

measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the financial
statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that

the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

(o) Operating leases
Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets

remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense on the

straight-line basis over the lease term.
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4.

Notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

()

Operating leases (Cont d)

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases

are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating
leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit
of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more representative
of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are

consumed.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity are presented in the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(its functional currency). The consolidated financial statements are expressed
in Renminbi (“RMB"), which is the functional currency of the principal
operating subsidiaries of the Company, and the presentation currency for

the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of the individual entities, transactions in
currencies other than the entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in

terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(p)  Foreign currencies (Contd)
Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which

they arise except for:

—  exchange differences which relate to assets under construction for
future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets
when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on foreign

currency borrowings;

—  exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge

certain foreign currency risks; and

— exchange differences on non-monetary items carried at fair
value in respect of which gains or losses are recognised in other
comprehensive income, in which case, the exchange differences are

also recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(P)

Foreign currencies (Cont d)

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets
and liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are expressed in RMB using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income and
expenses items are translated at the average exchange rates for the period,
unless exchange rates fluctuated significantly during the period, in which
case the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the exchange reserve. Exchange differences recognised in
profit or loss of group entities” individual financial statements on translation
of long-term monetary items forming part of the Group's net investment in
foreign operations are reclassified to the exchange reserve. Such translation
differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign

operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and
translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period. Exchange

differences arising are recognised in the exchange reserve.

Government subsidies

Subsidies from the PRC government are recognised at their fair values when
they are received, or when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all attached conditions have been complied with. When
a subsidy relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income over the
periods necessary to match the subsidy, on a systematic basis, with the cost
which it is intended to compensate. Where a subsidy relates to an asset, the
fair value of the subsidy is deducted in arriving at the carrying amount of the
related asset, or, as appropriate, is initially recorded as deferred income in
the statement of financial position, and thereafter recognised as income over

the useful life of the relevant asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2012
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(r)  Employees’ benefits

®

()

Short term employee benefits and contribution to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leaves, contributions to defined
contribution plan and the cost of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Group. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their

present value.

Insurance policies and retirement benefits scheme

Employees of the Group are either members of life insurance
policies managed by an insurance company or a central pension
scheme operated by local government. The Group pays the
premiums of the life insurance policies on behalf of the employees
and makes contributions to the central pension scheme according
to the requirements set by local government. The premiums and
contributions are charged as expenses in the period in which they are

incurred.

ﬂ Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R

4.

FTEEHBER#E)
r EEEF
() KHESEFRETENK

(i

at &z
BB FRIEAL SHF
8 - HEERIKE 8 ZHR
FIFRERFAAGRNA
SEEBRENBRE 2
FERat o WARLENR
IEEAREANMELE
TE  BRRERAR
B8 -

RIBER R AR K15 FaT )
AEBZRBER KRR
REEE 2 AERBEEK
KEXTEBBFERZ
FREKEEIKE - K&
BRXEBEXNASRR
BRRBE - T HRE
IR AT 2 KA REIK
BRER - REBRE R
ERLEHRIAREN -



Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(s)  Related parties

@)

A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the

Group if that person:

(i)

(i)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of key management personnel of the Group or

the Company's parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions

apply:

The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary

is refated to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which

the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other

entity is an associate of the third entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(s)  Related parties (Contd)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
apply: (Cont d)

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of

the employees of the Group or an entity related to the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person

identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of key management personnel of the

entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their

dealings with the entity and include:
(i) that person'’s children and spouse or domestic partner;
(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(i) dependents of that person or that person's spouse or domestic

partner.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

(©

Research and development costs

Research and development costs comprise all costs that are directly
attributable to research and development activities or that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis to such activities. Because of the nature of the Group's
research and development activities, the criteria for the recognition of such
costs as an asset are generally not met until late in the development stage of
the project when the remaining development costs are immaterial. Hence,
both research costs and development costs are generally recognised as

expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets which require a substantial period of time
to be ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Income earned on temporary investments of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on those assets is deducted from
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are recognised in

profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
(v)  Revenue recognition
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is

recognised on the following bases:

(i) Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the customer has accepted the goods
and the related risks and rewards of ownership. Revenue excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction of any

trade discounts.

(i) Information service fees and maintenance service and usage fees
Information service fees and maintenance service and usage fees
are billed in advance and are recognised as income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the provision of the related services.
The unrecognised portion is recorded as deferred revenue in the

statement of financial position.

(i) Rental income from operating leases
Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight-line

basis over the term of the relevant lease.

(iv)  Interest income
Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a time-apportioned
basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective

interest rate applicable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, the directors are required to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that

are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the

revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The key assumptions concering the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the

next financial year, are discussed below.

()  Estimation of useful lives of property, plant and equipment
The Group's management determines the estimated useful lives and related
depreciation charges for its property, plant and equipment. This estimate is
based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant
and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change significantly
as a result of technical innovations and competitor actions in response to
severe industry cycles. Management will increase the depreciation charge
where useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off
or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been

abandoned or sold.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B TS ¥R R M AT

3| December 2012

T —F+-fA=+—H

5.

104

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Contd)

(ii)

(iii)

Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited

Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event previously causing
the impairment no longer exists, management has to exercise judgement in
the area of asset impairment, particularly in assessing (i) whether an event
has occurred that may affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset
value has not been in existence; (i) whether the carrying value of an asset
can be supported by the net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the asset or derecognition; and
(iii) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow
projections including whether these cash flow projections are discounted

using an appropriate rate.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

Provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is made based
on assessment of the recoverability of trade and other receivables. The
identification of doubtful debts requires management judgement and
estimates. Where the actual outcome or expectation in future is different
from the original estimate, such differences will impact the carrying value of
trade and other receivables and doubtful debt expenses/written back in the

period in which the estimate has been changed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group determines its operating segments based on the reports reviewed by

the chief operating decision-maker that are used to make strategic decisions.

Reportable segments

The Group operates in a single segment, which is distribution and usage of
software and provision of related maintenance and information services.
Revenue from external customers for related products and services are

presented in Note 7.

Geographical information
All operating assets and operations of the Group during the years ended 31

December 2012 and 201 | were located in the PRC.

Information about a major customer
Revenue from the Group's largest customer amounted to less than 10%
of the Group's total revenue for the years ended 31 December 2012 and

2011.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

7.  TURNOVER
Turnover represents the sales value of goods supplied to customers and the service
fees receivable, net of goods retumed, trade discounts and value added tax. The
Group's products and services are mainly sold and provided to customers in the
PRC. The amount of each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover

during the year is as follows:

EXRB
ZERBARMEP HEE M RRERS
ZWA - AEHRERE EHTHR
BER - AKEEXREFEREF L
EEmEEERS - RERFIAE
BLEBIEXBUEMT -

2012 2011
—F--F —F——F
RMB'000 RMB000

AR® TR ARBETT

Maintenance service and usage fees RERBRERE 63,557 63,195
Information service fees EERBEE 37,783 41,945
Sale of computer software HEFME M 3,555 9,049
Others Hity 852 254

105,747 116,730

m Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012

“F-Z&+ZA=1+-H
OTHER INCOME Hip WA
2012 201 |
— —T——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTR ARBTT
Value added tax refund (Note (a)) EEBER (M @) 8217 10,050
Interest income FEBA 2,826 2,741
Subsidy income (Note (b)) IR A8 G (BT EE (b)) 1,793 1973
Gross rental income from investment properties REMERSBA 1,629 —
Sundries Hity 16 58
14,481 14,822
Notes: FaE
(@ A tax concession has been granted by the PRC tax authority to the Company's PRC (a) =2 /N el N R RS

subsidiaries which are engaged in the development and trading of computer software.
Under this concession, the PRC subsidiaries are entitled to a refund of value added tax paid
in excess of an effective rate of 3%. The amount of value added tax refund is recognised as

other income on an accrual basis.

Subsidy income for the year ended 31 December 2012 mainly represented a subsidy of
RMBO.6 million granted by Science and Technology Commission of Shanghai Municipality
(201'1: RMBI.2 million granted by Shanghai Municipal Development and Reform
Commission) to a PRC subsidiary to finance its development of a software product, and
subsidies totalling RMBI.2 million (201 1: RMB0.7 million) granted by Shanghai Finance
Bureau to finance the PRC subsidiaries’ development of advanced technology and was
calculated based on 50% of the business tax, value added tax and enterprise income tax

paid to the local government last year.

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

REBEMEH £ AmEFRE
HEKBRET B AL - RIBEER
B ENEAREEERERER
HRERT R 3% 2IZET - LEH
RO @ R E A EED EE M YA -
BE—T——f+-A=+—HFE
ZHEMBMATERSEAARKOE
TTRE EEMBARERTEEE(Z
T——F: AR 1208 RE LA™
BRERANEZE S ) HHRNER
ARZEHRHERNREARARR 120
EX(ZT——F: ARE70ET)H
PBMEBRRARMBAR R RER
JRE RELFEMRMEER &
ERRCEMERE0%RERSE
Hy o

Hitb 5 % 518

2012 2011

—EB-CF —E——F

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR®BTR ARBTT

Gain on disposal of investments held for trading HEREXZRERA 1,318 280
White off of property, plant and equipment ME - BRE REEME (268) (184)
1,050 96
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012

=% —Ft-fA=t-H
10. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 10. BRBiRIRF
2012 2011
—E-—& —T——fF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARETT
Profit before income tax is arrived at BRERIAFIE B,
after charging/(crediting): (§tA) :
Cost of inventories expensed FEKA 138 291
Cost of service fees AR75 & AR 27,828 28,498
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - BERRERE
(Note 18) (BizE18) 3,884 4572
Depreciation of investment properties (Note |9) BEMERE (M 19) 803 513
Exchange loss/(gain), net ERBEX(BF)FE 184 791
Staff costs excluding directors’ remuneration: HBREEME 2B I -
Salaries and allowances T&R&=E8 42,852 37,789
Pension fund contributions (Note |3) BEZeHF(ME3) 9,624 7,133
Auditor's remuneration: ZERIE 2 -
Current year BAFE 420 450
Under provision in prior year BEFERETR 29 7
Research and development costs KA 27,109 19,962
Lease payments under operating leases in Bt REsEs
respect of land and buildings REMRD2EE 2,615 2,175
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments (Note 20)  JE{7H & 88 (i3 20) 1,369 1,366
Impairment loss on trade receivables (Note 23) B IR 2 RE R (FEE23) 6 10
Recovery of impairment loss on trade ML AR B R
receivables previously recognised (Note 23) BB (T 23) — 2
Direct operating expenses arising from FREEMSKRAZ
investment properties that generated rental REMEEED
income during the year BEKLER 296 —
Direct operating expenses arising from FATEEHEERAZ
investment properties that did not generate REMEEED
rental income during the year BEKEER 305 836

m Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 75 3 2R Y =
31 December 2012
== S e
I1. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 1. ES#<E
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of R ETHRAREB(REEAINE 161
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: FAANBRBR ESMEWT ¢
Salaries,
allowances

and benefits

Directors’ in kind 2012
fees T REER Total
EXEAR BERA —T--F8/5
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR AR®BTR ARBTR

Executive directors: HITES .
Liao Chao-Ping B¥ — 413 413
Fan Ping-Yi BEF — 413 413
Yang Ching Shou BES — 827 827
Chen Shen-Tien PR %M — 360 360
Chen Ming-Chuan PBRE%1E — 413 413
Yu Shih-Pi RiFE — 413 413
Liao Angela Min-Yin B — 413 413

Independent non-executive directors: BV FHITES :

Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy e 158 — 158
Chang Long-Teng REEHE 37 = 37
Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven ;X 158 — 158
Tsai Jeng-Yang iFh 83 — 83

436 3252 3,688
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B T R MY =
31 December 2012
T —F+tZA=t-H
II. DIRECTORS REMUNERATION (Contd) . EEMeE)
Salaries,
allowances
and benefits
Directors’ in kind 2011
fees O - EBLN Total
EEE- EREEN —T——%F45
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000
ARETFT ARETFT ARETT
Executive directors: HITESE !
Liao Chao-Ping BT — 413 413
Fan Ping-Yi BEF — 413 413
Yang Ching Shou BES — 827 827
Chen Shen-Tien PRARE — 413 413
Chen Ming-Chuan R4 1E — 413 413
Yu Shih-Pi RitE — 413 413
Liao Angela Min-Yin B — 413 413

Independent non-executive directors: BV FHITES :

Chiu Kam Hing, Kathy HEH 162 — 162
Chang Long-Teng RAERE 162 — 162
Hsieh Billy Shao-Ven EI'e 162 — 162

486 3,305 3,791

n Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R



Notes to the Financial Statements

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Cont d)

Each of the executive directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of two years and these contracts shall continue thereafter
until terminated by either party giving to the other at least one month's prior notice
in writing. Based on the terms of these service contracts, each of the directors are
entitled to a monthly salary, an annual bonus payable on 3| December in each year,
which is equivalent to the average of one month'’s salary earned in the previous

twelve months.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors as an inducement to join,
or upon joining the Group, or as compensation for loss of office during the current

and prior years.

There were no arrangements under which a director waived or agreed to waive

any remuneration during the current and prior years.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The five highest paid individuals during the year included one (201 I: one) director,
details of whose remuneration are set out in Note || above. The details of
the remuneration of the remaining four (201 I: four) non-director highest paid

individuals are as follows:

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

EEME@)

BUMTESHEARBTLSHM
FAEY BEERA-—TRHEFTEREA
PR—ERZETBRALLERL R
BRFRGENGHK  SESHRKM
AFINATREBET_A=+T—HEX
MEREREA  HEMERZA+ =18
AZFH A%

RAFEREEREARETBEAES
XNHEAHEERZBEMAREE
HEER/MARNKE N KR - LR
BRI -

RAFEREFE BEETHER
EREREMENZH -

hAfuREMEZAL
AEERAEEXNRIARRME
BER—&R(ZZE——F: —%)E
o HEMERELXHEIRHEE -
FARNEBRNEZ(ZE——F: 0
LBIFEEREMEALOT

2012 2011

—g-=f —E——F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T R ARBETT

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind HEARTE  REERESERA 1,602 2252
Pension contributions RIRE R 236 181
1,838 2433

Annual Report 2012 TE-CFEFR n



Notes to the Financial Statements
B TS ¥R R M AT

3| December 2012

T —F+-fA=+—H

12.  FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Contd) 12. AfuGEEME2ZAL#E)
The number of non-director, highest paid individuals whose remuneration fell IFESHEESME ALTHHFENFLAT
within the following band is as follows: gF :
2012 2011
—2-CF —B——F
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEYE EEHE
HKD Nil to HKD1,000,000 B EITR7E% 1,000,000 7T
(equivalent to RMB Nil to (MARBZTIARESI08007T
RMB810,800 (201 1: RMB810,700)) (Z2——F : DARBZE
AR#8107007T)) 4 4
The emoluments paid or payable to members of senior management were within ENRENSREEASNTIN T
the following bands: IATEE :
2012 2011
—E-CF —T——F
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEYE EEHE
HKD Nil to HKD1,000,000 B ZITR7E% 1,000,000 7T
(equivalent to RMB Nil to RMB810,800 (MARBZ LI ARESI08007T
(201 1: RMB810,700)) (Z2——F : HAREZ Y
AR#8107007T)) 5 5
13.  RETIREMENT BENEFITS 13. RIREF

The employees of the Company's operating subsidiaries, Shanghai Qianlong
Advanced Technology Company Limited (“Qianlong Advanced"), Shanghai Xin
Long Information Technology Company Limited and Shanghai Qianlong Network
Technology Company Limited (“Qianlong Network”), are members of a central
pension scheme operated by the local government. The subsidiaries are required
to contribute approximately 37% (201 I: 37%) of the employees” monthly salaries
to the central pension scheme to fund the employees' retirement benefits.

The Group does not have any liabilities to the retirement benefits of the employees
other than the monthly contributions to the central pension scheme. The Group's
contributions to the central pension scheme for the year ended 31 December
2012 amounted to RMB9,624,000 (201 I: RMB7,133,000).

n Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. INCOME TAX

(@)

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

4. FTEH

The amount of income tax in the consolidated statement of comprehensive @ HerEHRZRZIMEHREN
income represents: T
2012 2011
—F--F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT
Current tax — PRC enterprise income tax EHTIE -—PELERED
— Tax charge for the year — REEREN 35 251
— Under provision in respect of prior year —-RNBEFEERETR 91 =
126 251
Deferred tax (Note 15) R IE (5T 15)
— Charge for the year — REFERHN 3,329 913
— Attributable to change in tax rate —HEEERE (34) —
3,295 913
3421 [,164

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profit subject to Hong Kong profits tax for the current and prior

years.

On 16 March 2007, the National People's Congress approved the PRC
Enterprise Income Tax Law (“New Tax Law"), which became effective from
| January 2008. In accordance with the New Tax Law, the unified enterprise
income tax rate of 25% will be applied to both domestic-invested enterprises
and foreign-invested enterprises. Enterprises established prior to |6 March
2007 which are eligible for preferential tax treatment in accordance with
the currently prevailing tax laws and administrative regulations shall, under
the regulations of the State Council, gradually be subject to the new tax rate

over a five-year transitional period until 2012.

ARAEEERNARRE BN
BREERN AT EEE
A R 2 MIFEE R BB NGRS
B

R_ZETLE=F+"H $FE
ARHANBE2EARKKRAEG B
BTHREARAMBELEFREH
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% BARERRRINERRY
ERA—MMRERE25% £
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012

T £+ A=+—H
4. INCOME TAX (Contd)
(@)  The amount of income tax in the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income represents: (Cont d)

Qianlong Network, a PRC subsidiary of the Company which was set up in
February 2007 in Pudong Shanghai, had obtained the Software Enterprise
Certificate and was entitled to enjoy the enterprise income tax at the
concessionary rate of 12.5% for 2 years from 2010 to 201 | according to
the Circular Caishui (2008) No.| issued by the Treasury and National Tax
Bureau in 2010.

On 28 November 2011, Qianlong Network obtained the High-New
Technology Enterprise Certificate and is entitled to enjoy the enterprise
income tax at the concessionary rate of 15% for 3 years from 2011 to 2013

according to Article 28 of the New Tax Law.

Qianlong Advanced, a PRC subsidiary of the Company, has obtained the
High-New Technology Enterprise Certificate and continued to enjoy the
preferential enterprise income tax rate of 15% for 3 years from 2011 to

2013 according to Article 28 of the New Tax Law.

n Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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14.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

INCOME TAX (Contd) 4. P8R (&)

(b)  The income tax for the year can be reconciled to the profit before income (b)y AEEZHEHAELREZHEK
tax as stated in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as BRIV TZEF BN RN
follows: T

2012 2011
—®--fF —F——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® T ARBFT
Profit before income tax BR AT & 7 8,186 22,134
Income tax calculated at PRC enterprise WA BI (R E B E 25%
income tax rate of 25% (201 |: 25%) (ZE——F : 5%)TE 2 HIA 2,047 5534
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TRZRET B By
taxation purposes ERZHE 362 742
Tax effect of non-taxable items FEEFIBR <A (1,676) (2.967)
Deferred tax assets not recognised AERZBEERIEEE 308 18
Effect of tax concession granted to FEMEAREEHEREZ
PRC subsidiaries M2 (1,138) (3,037)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries REMBEEEREEZHBRA
operating in other jurisdictions MEAR 2 198 243
Under provision in respect of prior year BEFERETE 9l
Deferred tax liabilities relating to withholding B EAAR 2 Fe A 2 BRFTEH <
income tax on undistributed profits EEREEE 3,229 631
Income tax for the year FRZFEN 3421 [,164
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 5 R AR B 5
31 December 2012
=% —Ft-fA=t-H
I5.  DEFERRED TAX 15. EEHE
Details of the Group's deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised and movements RNAEER FEEREB DR
during the current and prior years: EHEEEREEFER @JQH—F :
Other  Withholding
deductible tax on
temporary dividend
Allowance difference (Note)
for doubtful Hity ARRE
debts AT HBRAY ECE Total
BRER TRUEZER (BH=E) ast
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT AR®TR AR¥TR AR®TxR
At | January 201 | R_F——%—H—H 5) (658) 1,018 355
Charge/(credit) to profit or A (B AFEER
loss for the year (1 283 631 913
At 31 December 201 | RZZE——F+-A—H (6) (375) 1,649 1,268
Charge/(credit) to profit or loss A (BN AFEEE
for the year (1 101 3,229 3,329
Transfer to income tax payable AFEAZMRE
as dividend paid out during BARMNAER
the year — = (3,250) (3,250)
Effect of change in tax rate MR8 (34) — (39
At 31 December 2012 R_FB—Z_F+-A=1T—H 7) (308) 1,628 1313
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R B 5

31 December 2012

== S e
I5. DEFERRED TAX (Contd) I5. IEEHIEE)

Note: Under the New Tax Law, with effect from | January 2008, non-resident enterprises without Wizt : BE-_ZENE— A —BEBHHH
an establishment or place of business in the PRC or which have an establishment or place YR FE B IR BK 7 Sk B AR Y JE R
of business but the relevant income is not effectively connected with the establishment or bR EEPEK LALLM
a place of business in the PRC, will be subject to withholding income tax at the rate of 10% BEEBRAEEERBERHLE
on various types of passive income such as dividends derived from sources in the PRC. WERE B RN IEAR D E -
On 22 February 2008, the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation ETRRAGH  MEASEHENK
approved Caishui (2008) No. |, pursuant to which dividend distribution out of pre-2008 AR 0% BN EFEARE - N
retained earnings of foreign investment enterprises will be exempted from withholding TENF_A=Z+=-H BEHIEEH
income tax. Deferred tax liabilities relating to withholding income tax of RMB3,229,000 R BB B M B (008)1 5% - R
(2011: RMB631,000) has been recognised for the year in respect of the undistributed BZER  INERECEHR_-_EZ
profits of a subsidiary in the PRC for the year ended 3| December 2012, NEZ AR 2BAMNRE S E

HEBRERAGEH - BEREZER
FERABRNEEHKEERAR
#322900m(ZF——F: AR
631,0007T) * EERIFE R AE L
- —F+-A=+—BFERA
FE—MBRRIZRD B o

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement of financial position, BTESEUMBIARDEY  Zi&
certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the ERMEEENBED K - AR
analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial reporting purposes: RERMELEHIBLBSOTWT ¢
2012 2011
—E--F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® TR ARBETT

Deferred tax assets BERERERE 315) (381)
Deferred tax liabilities BREMBEEE 1,628 1,649
1,313 [,268
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

6. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
During the year ended 3| December 2012, the Group's profit for the year included
a loss of RMB1,785,000 (201 1: RMB2,667,000) which has been dealt with in the

financial statements of the Company.

7. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit for the year of
RMB4,765,000 (201 1: RMB20,970,000) and the weighted average number of
252,600,000 (201 I: 252,600,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 201 |
are the same as the basic earnings per share as there were no dilutive potential

ordinary shares in issue for both years.

m Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R

KEERF
BE-T——-F+ZA=+—HLx
FE - ARAFBHREPEADAIENL
AEE 2 BN BEARE 1785000 7T
ZEB(ZZE——F : AR¥ 2,667,000
L) °

BREF
SRERBIDERAFERFNAR
476500 (ZFTE——F: ARK
20,970,0007C ) + BR LA HA 9 B % 47 40
15 #0252,600000( =T ——4F:
252,600,000) A5t & o

BE_T—_R_FT——%F+_H
=T-BUEFE SREBRINE
BREXRBHER AREMFHILE
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8.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R B 5

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

18. MK  BMERZRE

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold Fixtures and
Land and Improve- office
buildings* ments Computer equipment
HELH HEM equipment RE  £E Total
R@g- 30 BRRE RBORB CE
The Group RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000
FEE ARBTR ARWBTR AR¥TR AR¥TR AR¥T:R
Cost: R :
At | January 201 | RZE——F—-A—-H 34455 5641 6669 933 47698
Additions NE — 256 1360 138 1754
Written off A — — (1973) (80) (2053)
At 31 December 201 | RZT——
+=RA=1+-A 34455 5897 6,056 99| 47399
Additions e — 71 414 87 572
Written off i — (590) (1,069) (250) (1909)
At 31 December 2012 i Sk 2
+=-A=t+-AH 34455 5378 5401 828 46,062
Accumulated depreciation: REHE -
At | January 2011 RZE——%—F—H 6,590 3142 4135 375 14242
Charge for the year FEHE 1,550 1412 1416 194 4572
Written off g — — (1,794) {75) (1869)
At 31 December 201 | RZB——%
+=A=+-H 8,140 4554 3757 494 16945
Charge for the year ERHE 1,551 1033 1,137 163 3884
Weritten off fiisH — (455) (962) (224) (1641)
At 31 December 2012 RZZ—Z%
+=A=+-H 9691 5132 393 433 19,188
Carrying amount: REFE
At 31 December 2012 R-T—Z%
+=A=+-H 24764 246 | 469 395 26874
At 31 December 2011 R-T—F
+ZA=t-H 26315 1343 2299 497 30454
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Conta)
k3 Since the land lease prepayment cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
buildings elements at the inception of the lease, the entire lease prepayment is included
in the cost of land and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment. The

leasehold land and buildings of the Group are held outside Hong Kong under a medium

18. ¥ BMERREE)

* BARREREERIETEES i
REF 2B A KAERN0E
fEBY%  BERRBRERNA
LRBFZRA  AREZ AR

term lease. WREFRBABZINFERE AT H
HE -
19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. REWE
The Group RMB’000
REE ARET R
Cost: JR{E :
At | January 2011 R_T—%F—H—H =
Additions INE 16,910
At 31 December 2011 and 2012 R-E—F-F——F+-HA=+—8H 16910
Accumulated depreciation: 2EHE -
At | January 201 | RZZE——F—H—H —
Charge for the year FENE 513
At 31 December 201 | R-ZE——F+-A=1+—H 513
Charge for the year FEFE 803
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——F+=-H=+—H 1316
Carrying amount: FRENFME :
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——F+=-A=+—H 15,594
At 31 December 201 | RZZE——F+-A=1+—H 16,397
Fair value at 31 December 2012 RZEBE——E+-_A=1+—HZ22A¥EE 15,787
Fair value at 3| December 201 | RZEB——F+-_A=1+—HZ22A¥EE 16,593
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20.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Contd)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

19. REWFE)

The fair value of the Group's investment properties at 31 December 2012 has been

arrived at on market value basis carried out by an independent firm of professional

valuers who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualification and has

recent experience in the location and category of the investment properties being

valued. The valuation was arrived at by reference to market evidence of transaction

prices for similar properties.

The investment properties of the Group are held outside Hong Kong under a

medium term lease.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

AEER-_T—Z—F+=-A=+—H
ZEREMERNTFEBERE —BIUNMHE
BERAMTIGEMTSEEAER
B ZAEARAEARIREBNE
EEWK WBEZWARZS TG
RENMERBLFLESH - ZA BRI
SERUMETER HBERNHERR
MELE) °

AEBNRENERBENIMNGE R
RPHHEE -

20. FEAES

The Group RMB’000
AEEH ARETR
Cost: [EE

At | January 201 | RZZE——%—HA—H —
Additions NE 42432
At 31 December 2011 and 2012 R_BE——FR-_FT——F+_-_A=1+—H 42432
Accumulated amortisation: St

At | January 201 | RZZ——%—A—H —
Charge for the year FEEIH 366
At 31 December 201 | RZZ—F+=ZA=1+—H 1,366
Charge for the year FEEH 1,369
At 31 December 2012 RZE——&+_-A=+—H 2735
Carrying amount: FREVHE -

At 3| December 2012 R_E——F+=-HA=+—H 39,697
At 31 December 201 | RZZ—F+=A=1+—H 41,066

Annual Report 2012



Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012

T —F+tZA=t-H
20. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS (Contd) 20. FE{IHEE#E)
2012 2011
—E-—& —T——fF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBETT
Portion classified as current assets EBRBEENTD
(included in deposits and prepayment) (BENHE RIENRA) 1,369 1,369
Portion classified as non-current assets EBIERBEENTDH 38,328 39,697
Carrying amount at 3| December R+-—A=+—BEmFE 39,697 41,066
The Group's prepaid lease payments in respect of the investment properties REBRNEFE AL EYENEBEE
acquired in last year are related to payments for land use rights held under medium NEEe PR EEERE 2 T
term lease in the PRC. FRERBE R -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R B 5

31 December 2012

“F-Z&+ZA=1+-H
21.  INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 21. RIB ARz =
The Company
PN
2012 201 |
—E-C-F —T——F
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETR ARBETT

Unlisted shares, at cost TR - REAE 9 9
Amount due from a subsidiary JEE W BT /B8 A B R IB 30,580 23,043
30,589 23,052
The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and in substance ERMBARKEBNEER 25
represented the Company's investment in the subsidiary in the form of quasi-equity REERARANERAEFRE AR
loan. MERRER —#5 -
The amounts due to subsidiaries classified as current liabilities in the Company's EARRUBAARKPEARB AR
statement of financial position are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms itz BB R RRIEEER
of repayment. BB WERBEEERY -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012

=% —Ft-fA=t-H
21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contd) 2. AMIB AR ZER (&)
Details of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012 are presented below. NZE——F+-_A=+—H2ZHB
RRFFBWT :
Percentage of equity interest
Ragz AL
Issued and fully
Place of incorporation paid ordinary
and operations Group’s share capital/
and legal effective Heldby  registered capital
entity status interest ~ Held by the ~ subsidiary BRTRME
Name of company SRR -1 ok Company (il LERBRA,/  Principal activity
NEER BEBHRI ERER AQAKE LERA AfEEx  TEXH
Qianlong Computers Hong Kong (limited liability) 100 100 = HK$10,000  Investment holding
Company Limited BR(BRAA) B®I000  RERR
FEERERAA
Shanghai Qianlong Advanced The PRC (wholly 100 — 100 US$5950000  Development and trading of
Technology Company Limited foreign-owned enterprise) 5950000 %7 computer software and the
FEERENRERAR hE(2ENERE) provision of related maintenance,
usage and information services
% R E ERA M R
BBZRE  EAR
{ERR%
Shanghai Xin Long Information ~ The PRC (wholly 100 = 100 RMB5,000000  Development of finance database
Technology Company Limited foreign-owned enterprise) AR 50000007 products
LEEREERMERLE  PE(ZENELR) SREBEEEMNFE
Shanghai Qianlong Network The PRC (wholly 100 — 100 RMBI0,000,000  Development and trading of

Technology Company Limited
LEEEBENEARLR)

foreign-owned enterprise)

PE(2ENALR)

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debts securities at the end of the year.

ﬂ Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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computer software and the
provision of related maintenance,
usage and information services

BEPE RS LG
BBZRE  EAR
{ERR%

RENLBEMMBRRETEME



22.

23.

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 3% ER R MY aE
31 December 2012
—E——F+-A=1+—H
INVENTORIES 22. B8
The Group
EME
2012 2011
—E-=F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR AREFIT
Accessories g e 33 76
Finished goods EERK n 3 3
36 79
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. EZRHEMEKRK
The Group
EME
2012 2011
= —F——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBETTT
Trade receivables B HRYR 6,777 4955
Less: Impairment loss recognised W ORE L (53) (47)
Trade receivables — net B SN — 58 6,724 4908
Other receivables HoAth FE IR 3,778 2999
10,502 7,907
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Conta)

23. BESREMEBRRE)

(a)  The Group's policy is to allow an average credit period of 30 days from the ) AEEZBRETEEFAIRKE
date of billing to its trade customers. All trade receivables are denominated ZBR=THZERSEE - B
in Renminbi. BHRKFTIAUNAREZS

(b)  The below table reconciled the impairment loss on trade receivables for the by ANEEEBEZHRUBZREREL
year. BREAE -

The Group

rEE
2012 201 |
—F--F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTT
At beginning of year 1) 47 194
Impairment loss recognised (Note 10) BHRRERE(MEE10) 6 10
Recovery of impairment loss HE 2 AR

previously recognised (Note |0) FERE (K 0) — 2
Bad debts written off BRI - (155)
At end of year FR 53 47

At 31 December 2012, the Group's trade receivables of RMB53,000 (201 I:
RMB47,000) were individually determined to be impaired. The individually
impaired receivables related to debts that are long outstanding and
management expected these debts to be irrecoverable. The Group does

not hold any collateral over these balances.

W Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R B 5

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Conta)

©

The following is an ageing analysis of trade receivables, based on the invoice

date and net of impairment loss, at the end of the reporting period:

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

EZREMBYRRE)

(0 BLE®HEH:

ERY e NES

FEM/ER)ENRRER
& BEREDMWT

The Group
AEE

2012 2011
—E--F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® T AREFTT
Within | month —EAR 4,480 3,448
| to 3 months —ZE={8A 680 401
More than 3 months but less than 12 months BB =1A A E TR+ =& A 697 1,055
More than 12 months AT A 867 4
6,724 4908

The ageing analysis of trade receivables that are neither individually nor

d) RAEEHNXBERRCHEZRE

collectively considered to be impaired is as follows: WER R RARE DT T
The Group
rEE
2012 2011
—EF--F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R ARBFT
Neither past due nor impaired RE Bt RR(E 4,401 2816
Less than | month past due ME—EAR 1,324 753
| to 3 months past due BE—Z={8H 388 44
More than 3 months but less B B e =8 A

than 12 months past due BRLR+=@A 611 915
6,724 4,908
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B TS ¥R R M AT

3| December 2012

T —F+-fA=+—H

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Conta)

(d)

The ageing analysis of trade receivables that are neither individually nor

collectively considered to be impaired is as follows: (Contd)

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a wide

range of customers for whom there was no recent history of default.

Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of
independent customers that have good track records with the Group. Based
on past experience, management believes that no impairment allowance
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still considered to be fully

recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of trade and other

receivables approximate their fair values.

24. INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING

23. BESREMEBRRE)

(©

RAEERNXBERREREE
W IRRARER AT AT « (8)

BERB I SORIBE ) U AR SR
RRZEEURPMAEREE
42 RCER

BMERRE BRERAERA
HozBUEPMEEASER
Rifzmsr - RBAGER - &
EEEERAAEERBELRE
Rep# - MESBEDLETZER
[ BES RELRBEEITRE
B NEEY BRZLTEHRR
BEMERR -

EERRESREMREGZE
ENFRME MR FEE -

24. BERFRE

The Group
AEH
2012 201 |
—F--F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT ARET T
Unlisted investment fund, at fair value FEMIRERESE ANFEE 5,000 8,000

(@)

The above investments offered the Group the opportunity for return

through interest income and capital gains.

The directors considered that the unlisted investment fund does not have
a quoted market price in an active market. However, in view of the short
maturity of the fund, the directors are of the opinion that the fair value
of the unlisted investment fund approximates its cost as at the end of the

reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R B 5

31 December 2012

“F-Z&+ZA=1+-H
25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 25. HENERESZEEY
The Group The Company
AEE NG|
2012 2011 2012 2011
—g--f —T——%F =B —T——F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETT AR¥TRT ARETT

Cash and bank balances Be RRTER 45,710 22,266 2,341 1,912
Time deposits EHER 84,351 108,625 = =
130,061 130,891 2,341 1,912
Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short FRETZHRESEEHERTERF X
term time deposits are made for varying periods within three months depending on MER FRFHEEENE - £=
the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective BAATRERBEASEINKAE
short term deposit rates. The directors consider the carrying amounts of cash and JEeGFAEHERER  YHARE
cash equivalents approximate their fair values. TRAEMERMNEMERME - £F
RRACLBRCFEM HENFTE
RERFEE -
The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances are denominated in the following Re RRITFERZEELDAATEE
currencies: 275 :
The Group The Company
A%E £47
2012 2011 2012 2011
—F-=f T % =%F-=fF —TF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRT AR®TRT AR¥TR ARET:T

Renminbi AR# 124,844 127,564 — =
Hong Kong dollars B 5217 3327 2,34 1,912

130,061 130,891 2,34| 1,912
RMB is not freely convertible into foreign currencies in the PRC. Under the PRC's FERBARKETEEB B RBEKINE o
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement and Sale AR A5 B SN SN B ) 16k 1) B2 A B
and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange HEMMNEEERBRT  ASEALA
RMB for foreign currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange BEELCEIEEBHRITEARE
business. HBBKINE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Br R e R M AL
31 December 2012
=% —Ft-fA=t-H
26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26, EFREMENSR
The Group The Company
AEE AR
2012 2011 2012 2011
—g--f —T——%F =B —T——F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR®TT AR¥TR ARE®T:T
Trade payables LR 2,225 1910 — —
Receipts in advance FAUHK ,404 ,128 — —
Other payables Hofth FE TR 2,162 3,230 = —
Rental deposits received HERZE 407 = = =
Accruals FERTKIR 10,585 8,362 161 160
16,783 14,630 161 160
(@)  The following is an ageing analysis of trade payables, based on the invoice (@ BLEBREH BHEMROCAE
date, at the end of the reporting period: SHRER)BRERERAINET
The Group
E
2012 201 |
—E-C-F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTT
Within | month —fEAR 1,182 1,199
| to 3 months —2=f8A4 860 699
More than 3 months but less than 12 months BB =18 AETE+=1EA 175 4
More than |2 months AT —EA 8 8

2,225 1,910
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Notes to the Financial Statements

26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Conta)

(b)

The carrying amount of trade payables is denominated in the following

currencies:

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

26 BEZRHMENARGE)
() EBIHENRZEENTIERS

N
The Group
rEE
2012 2011
—g-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR% TR ARBFT
Renminbi ARK 1,336 865
Hong Kong dollars s 889 1,045
2,225 1910

All other payables and accruals are expected to be settled within one year.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of trade and other payables

approximate their fair values.

() FIBRNZAEKETFRGR—
FRERM -

(d BERAREHREMENRZE
BEHNZREMIHATFEE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012

=% —Ft-fA=t-H
27. DEFERRED REVENUE 27. EIEWA
The Group
rEE
2012 2011
—EB-CF —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETT
Amounts to be recognised as revenue within R —F R R AU I
| year classified as current liabilities PERRBABZFE 42,634 49,340
Amounts to be recognised as revenue after K- BRR AR
| year classified as non-current liabilties NBRRIERBAB A 9,413 8256
52,047 57,596
Deferred revenue represents maintenance service and usage fees received in FERBANB L RE A EEBR R
advance at the end of the reporting period. ERBRERE -
28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. A
The Company Number of
KAT ordinary shares of Amount
HK$0.10 each ZH
BERHE RMB'000
R HKS0.10 AR®TT
Authorised: ETERRA -
At | January 2011, R_ZE——%—H—H"
31 December 2011 and 2012 —EB—FR-F-_F
+=—A=+—H 1,000,000,000 106510
Issued and fully paid: BEITREERE :
At | January 2011, KR-ZZ—F—H—8"
31 December 201 | and 2012 —EF—HRIF-CF
+=ZA=+—H 252,600,000 26,128
All the shares issued by the Company rank pari passu and do not carry pre-emptive ARBMBEBRTRNZERRZE
rights. W BUEmEtEER-

m Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 75 3 2R Y =
:gf:@rj;mzjfﬂ

RESERVES 29. f#fE
Share Exchange  Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
BRARE  SHERE 2 RIAER ast
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AR®TR AR¥TR AR®TxR
(Note (a)) (Note (b))
(M&x@) (M)
The Company FIN/NE|
At | January 201 | R-_T——%—H—H 33921 (3769) (30,389) (237)
Exchange differences arising AR R EE L
on translation of the financial BASEZRERRE
statements of the Company into  Z [ Z %8
the presentation currency
of the Group _— (1,158) = (1,158)
Loss for the year REEEE — — (2,667) (2,667)
Total comprehensive income AEEREWGHER
for the year — (1,158) (2,667) (3,825)
At 31 December 201 | KR_ZE——F+-A=+—H 33921 (4927) (33,056) (4,062)
Exchange differences arising ARBHBREE L
on translation of the financial BAREBEHEER
statements of the Company into  Z[E X Z %8
the presentation currency
of the Group = (8) = (8)
Profit for the year REZ RN — — 18,237 18,237
Total comprehensive income AEERERGHER
for the year — (8) 18,237 18,229
Interim dividend paid (Note 30) Sz f:H BRRR 8 (3£ 30) (10229) — — (10229)
At 31 December 2012 RZE—ZF+-A=+—H 23692 (4,935) (14.819) 3938

Movement in reserves of the Group are set out in the consolidated statement of

changes in equity on page 55 of the financial statements.

A EE 2 BB RN HREESS
B ARKEDES -

I
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7% 3R 3R B &

31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

29. RESERVES (Contd)
(@)  Share premium
The application of the share premium account is governed by Section
24.12 of the Company's articles of association and the Cayman Islands
Companies Law (Revised), which provides that the share premium account
may be applied in paying distributions or dividends to members, provided
immediately following the date on which distribution or dividend is proposed
to be paid, the Company will be able to pay its debts as they fall due in the

ordinary course of business.

(b)  Exchange reserve
The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from
the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations. The reserve
is dealt with in accordance with the Group's accounting policy set out in
Note 4(p).

(c)  General reserve
According to the relevant rules and regulations in the PRC, each of the
Company's PRC subsidiaries shall provide 10% of the annual net income after
tax, based on the subsidiary's PRC statutory accounts, as a general reserve,
until the balance reaches 50% of the respective subsidiary's registered capital.

Further appropriations can be made at the directors’ discretion.

The general reserve can be used to set off any accumulated losses or

converted into paid-up capital of the respective subsidiary.

(d)  Merger reserve
The merger reserve arose as a result of the Group reorganisation in 1999
and represented the net difference between the value recorded for the
shares issued by the Company and the nominal value of the issued share

capital of the subsidiary received in exchange.

m Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 75 45 5% 3
31 December 2012

== S e

29. RESERVES (Contd) 29. fEE#E)
(e) Distributable reserves (e) TWHEMHEE

At 31 December 2012, the Company had accumulated losses of R-_E——F%+-_RA=+—8"
RMB14,819,000 (201 I: RMB33,056,000), and after taking into consideration ARz BEEEABARK

of the balance of share premium account, subject to the provisions of 14819000 L(ZE——% : AR

the Cayman Islands Companies Law (Revised) as noted in (a) above, the #33,056,0007T ) Jh ¥R £ XX

aggregate amount of reserves available for distribution to owners of the iE(a )ﬁﬁmz REHERREL

Company was RMB8,873,000 (201 |: RMB865,000). RE(EERT)  KHAERMDEE

FoiEs TR T ARFRK
R 2 FBezE A AR 8,873,000
(ZE——%F: AR ¥865000

JE) °
30. DIVIDENDS 30. RE
2012 2011
—F-=F —F——F
RMB’'000 RMB'000

AR® TR ARETT

Interim dividend paid — HK$0.05 XA AR B — BRRAE 0.05 7T
(equivalent to approximately RMB0.041) per share (REERARK00417T) 10,229 =

At the meeting of the Board held on 17 August 2012, the directors resolved RZE——FNA++tH ﬁi?ﬁﬁ’\]%%

payment of an interim dividend of HK$0.05 (equivalent to approximately eeRt EERBIMNEA

RMB0.041) per share, totalling HK$12,630,000 (equivalent to approximately ——FRAA-THRXZHRE BEHT;E$

RMB10,229,000) to shareholders whose names appeared on the Register of AR E M E 2R R SRS 0057

Members of the Company at the close of business on 20 September 2012. (HEERARE04I )& HAR
B AFEHEIT12630000 (KM E R
AR 10,229,0007T) °

No final dividend has been paid or proposed at the end of the reporting period NEpEERBIRE RIS iE S

(201 1: Nil). MEMRBRE(ZT——F : &)
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3| December 2012

T —F+-fA=+—H

31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 31.

As lessee
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had outstanding minimum

commitments under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follows:

REHERH

EREEA

RELULHRER  NEERETAHE
REMBE 2 RARFERSAGEIT

The Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E--F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® TR ARBETT

Within | year —FR 2,415 1,993
In the second to fifth years inclusive E_FEFLF(BREEMF) 762 1,208
3,177 3201

The Group leases a number of properties under operating leases, which typically
run for an initial period of | to 2 years, with an option to renew the lease when all

terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

m Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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31.

32.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (Cont'd) 3. REBFEZHE)
As lessor EREEA
The Group leases its investment properties under operating lease to an PRFEEREBEHEEREMEREL
independent tenant during the year. Rental income earned during the year was EHELMRTELARA KEEMR
RMB!,629,000. SWABARE 1,629,000 ©
At the end of the reporting period, the Group's total future minimum lease NEEHER - NEBRIE A HBE
receivables under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows: TR E 7 R R R R AR S e U i an
N
The Group
r5H
2012 2011
—g-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T ARBFT
Within one year —FR 2,515 —
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEFIF(BHEEEMF) 635 —
3,150 —
As at 31 December 2012, the Group received RMB407,000 rental income from R-—ZT——F+-_A=+—H &%
the tenant in advance and included in receipts in advance in the consolidated B¢ =8 A R TR U AR & A R ¥ 407,000
statement of financial position. TTREBIEEREUBARARN AR
RIS o
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 32. BBALXRE

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had no other
significant related party transactions during the years ended 3| December 2012
and 201 |.

The remuneration of key management personnel included directors’ remuneration,

which is disclosed in Note | | to the financial statements.

Annual Report 2012
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33.

34.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's objective of managing capital is to safeguard the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to

reduce cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new

shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Group is debt free and the capital structure of the Group consists of equity

attributable to owners of the Company only, comprising share capital and reserves.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The main risks arising from the Groups' financial instruments in the normal course
of the Group's business are credit risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk, currency risk

and price risk.

The Group does not consider it necessary to use derivative financial instruments
to hedge these risk exposures. The Group does not enter into or trade financial

instruments, including derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes.

m Qianlong Technology International Holdings Limited HERHEERZERBRD R
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34.

Notes to the Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd)
These risks are limited by the Group's financial management policies and practices

described below:

() Credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets included in the consolidated
statement of financial position represents the Group's maximum exposure

to credit risk.

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer. The default risk of the industry and country
in which customers operate also has an influence on credit risk but to a
lesser extent. The Group had a certain concentration of credit risk. As at
31 December 2012, the Group's trade receivables from five customers

accounted for 59% (2011: 61%) of the Group's total trade receivables.

The credit risk on liquid fund is limited because the counterparties are

reputable banks.

(i) Liquidity risk
The Group's policy is to regularty monitor its current and expected liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet

its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

The Group's financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period are all

interest-free and are due within one year or on demand.

34.

BrES AR MY EE

31 December 2012
T —F+-A=t—H

MEREBEREE)
AEEYHEERRERENBRST
EEER - AROT

(i) EFERR
FEHEAVBHRRRTZE/mE F
AERRAEEZRAGEER
B

AEEERZERARTERS
EENENSSFYE - REE
EIEREBAERR ZEQR

S U EERRERTE A
*iﬁfﬁo$ilﬁ%q:§§&1;
BERKB - R-—E——&+-FH
E+_E~$E.%E£Eg
FREZRUFEAREEFE
W BB SI%( T ——F -
61%) °

RAREETHRMART  RE
BemMEERRAR -

(i) REBESERE
AEENBEREREZZERR
EHRBE K - BREZEHN
ReFZERnTRBRRBR
PEK -

AEERBLEREH ZMBAE
BREE  YAREERR—F
Ak BREF AT o
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31 December 2012
T —HtZfA=+-H

34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd)
(i) Interest rate risk
Other than cash at banks and time deposits, the Group has no significant
interest-bearing assets and liabilities, and its income and operating cash flows
are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates. Cash at
banks and time deposits eamn interest at floating rates and expose the Group

to cash flow interest rate risk.

(iv)  Currency risk
The Group mainly operated in the PRC and has no significant exposure
to any specific foreign currency, except that the Group has certain foreign
currency monetary assets and liabilities denominated in Hong Kong dollars

(HKS)

An analysis on the Company's sensitivity to a 5% fluctuation in the exchange
rate between RMB and HK$ was performed assuming that the change in
the exchange rate had occurred at the end of the reporting period. 5% is
the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to
key management personnel and represents management's assessment of
the reasonably possible change in exchange rate of HK$ against RMB. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated
monetary items and adjusts their translation at the year end for a 5% change
in foreign currency rates. Where HK$ weakens against RMB by 5%, the
Company's profit for the year and retained profits will be decreased by
approximately RMB 192,000 (201 1: RMB105,000). Where HK$ strengthens
against RMB, there would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit
after income tax and retained profits. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 201 I.
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=% —Er=H=t-H
34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd) 34, BIKEKREEZ)
(v)  Equity price risk v) BRAERREE
The Group is not exposed to any significant equity securities risk or REBES KRAFZLFER S E
commodity price risk. A mEREE
(vi)  Fair values (viy AFEE
(@ Asat 3l December 2012 and 201 I, the Group's unlisted investment @ RZZE—Z-ZFR=FT——
fund is measured at fair value, which is equivalent to its cost in view of F+—-A=+—H' ' K&
the short maturity. In accordance with HKFRS 7, the fair value of the FETREES HEA
unlisted investment fund is based on Level 3 fair value measurement FEEFE ARHEHR
hierarchy - inputs for asset or liability that are not based on BE WESRERE-
observable market data (that is unobservable inputs). During the year, BIEETAMEREERET
there are no movements, transfers and gains or losses of the unlisted & ELEMEEEEHA
investment fund. TEERBELTEMER

EFH3-HmAEFTELIE
R B S BB R (H]
TABREAENEERE
B EAEE LMK
BERESREENED &
BRWRELEE -

(b)  The fair values of the Group's other financial assets and liabilities are by AEEzBMEERAEEGEZ
not materially different from their carrying amounts. NEEEREAEEER
BERERo
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35. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY 35, SREERSREEIEME

CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities as KREEBRN _ZE——FRHR_T——F
recognised at 3| December 2012 and 201 | may be categorised as follows: ToAZT " BRRAZEHEERS
MEBEsEKEIEWT
2012 2011
—B-CF —F——F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARBTT

Financial assets EREE
Fair value through profit or loss AATEEFABRE
— Investments held for trading —RHERXHIRE 5,000 8,000
Loans and receivables SR MR IE
(including cash and bank balances) (BRERe KRITHER) 140,563 138,798
Financial liabilities cRBE
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost REEK TR ERMEE 15,380 13,502
36. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 36. HEEMBEHR
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of EEEeR_ZT—=F=ZA=-F+/\Bit
directors on 28 March 2013. ERBERET R BRE
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The consolidated results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years

as extracted from the audited financial statements of the Group are summarised below:

Five-Year Financial Summary
LEMBRE

AEEH LR EAMRFELRERE  BE
FRETRIKEASE KBTI BHREK
Rt

For the year ended 3| December
BE+t-A=t-HLEE
2012 201 | 2010 2009 2008

—E-ZF 22— —T-TF —ZTTNF —TT)N\F

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARBTT AR®TRT ARETRT ARETR

RESULTS ES
Turnover EEH 105,747 116,730 112,436 84,146 71,200
Cost of sales HHE A (30,119) (33.836) (30,586) (24,360) (20,057)
Gross profit E7 75,628 82,894 81,850 59,786 51,143
Other income H Al A 14,481 14,822 15,281 10,921 6,820
Other gains and losses Hoh s 55 g 1R 1,050 96 261 9) 2,255
Selling and distribution costs HHE R HAR (39,049) (34,507) (42,668) (22,866) (17,304)
Administrative expenses TR (43,924) @1,171) (30,570) (26,084) (23091)
Share of loss of an associate e B & N R ES 1B — — — — (269)
Profit before income tax BRB AT E A 8,186 22,134 24,154 21,748 19,554
Income tax PS8t (3.421) (1,164) (1,580) (3311) (2,768)
Profit for the year attributable to RRARERAERL
owners of the Company FEAN 4,765 20970 22,574 18,437 16,786
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB

AR# ARE AR ARE AR

Eamings per share - Basic and diluted

0.0189 0.0830 0.0894 0.0730 0.0762

Annual Report 2012 ZR-CEEFR ﬂ



Five-Year Financial Summary

TFEMBRE

As at 31 December

R+=A=t+—H

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

—F--f —T——F ZT-TF ZTTHF ZTITN\F

RMB000  RMB00O0 ~ RMB000  RMB00O0  RMB00O

ARBTRE ARBTT ARBTT ARETT ARETR

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREE

Property, plant and equipment W% HER&E 26,874 30,454 33456 35,086 36,452
Investment properties REM* 15,594 16,397 = — —
Other non-current assets HiEnR#EE 38,328 39,697 3,000 = =
Current assets MEEE 150,470 151,417 180,011 150,079 118,559

Total assets BEEHE 231,266 237,965 216467 185,165 155,01 |
Current liabilities mEaE (62,088) (64,517) (65471) (46,748) (36,732)
Total assets less current liabilities EERBRTBEE 169,178 173,448 150,996 138417 118279
Non-current liabilities FERBEE (10,726) (9,524) (6,883) (4.832) (2,801)
Net assets AESE 158,452 163924 144,113 133,585 115478
Share capital fLEN 26,128 26,128 26,128 26,128 26,128
Reserves [ 132,324 137,796 117,985 107,457 89,350
Total equity A 158,452 163,924 144,113 133,585 115,478
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